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Particulars

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investment in UAEL
Capital works-in-progress
Total non-current assets

Current assets

Store Materials
Advances, deposits and pre-payments

Accounts and other receivable

Short term deposit
Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Total assets

Equity and liabilities
Share capital
Equity of BPDB
Equity of Govt.

Direct grant

Retained earnings

Subordinated loan

Subordinated loan-debt service liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Government loan

Foreign loan

Export credit agency (ECA)
Bond Payable

Deferred tax
Advance land lease rent UAEL
Deferred-liabilities for gratuity
Total non-current liabilities

CORPORATE OFFICE
Navana Rahim Ardent (l"evel-8)

I35,Shahid Syed Nazrul lrl.m S.rani, Biioy Nagar, ohaka
Prar, . +880-2-9330915
Fax .. +880-2-9330918
dflil .. aprcl@apscl.com

92,284,387,,666

Amount in Taka

80 ,487 ,7 t9 ,7 65

3 04,050,000

13,088,01 6,879

82,707 ,333,652
304,050,000

9,273,004.0t4

4,766,6\2,036
851,419,s9s

3,3s0,802,862
2,61 5,41 1,003

t6,644,2r0,s95

4,623,2t9,995
654,706,450

4,442,0t5,408

154,866,334

18,130,922.390

28,228,456,091 28,005,730,577

122,108,242,737 120,290,118,242

t2,187,614,964 12,t87,614,964

1,233,688,485

344,182,000

10,744,l9l,305

1,233,688,485

344,1 82,000

9,742,291,497

21,509,67 6,7 54 23,507,776,945

10,252,300,000 10,252,300,000

4,081,275,692

30 ,237 ,7 t7 ,7 46

20,7s6,370,136

6,000,007,669

9,204,460,956
192,565,000

730,368,054

2,850,427,627

28,83 5,088,505

23,380,107,659

6,000,007,669

9,014,460,957

202,700,000

674,327,199

71,202,765,253 70,957,119 t6

Dec.31,2020. June 30, 2020II
II

ASHUGANJ POWER STATION CO"PANY LTD
tuhug.nj, Brahmanbaria'3402
Phon : +880-8578 74m4
Fex : +880-8528-74014 74044
rr, : wwwaps(l.gov.bd A^*)

ASHUGANJ POWER STATION COMPANY LTD.
(An Enkqtue of Baryladesh Pow.r Da'elop ctu Aoato

l5O 9o0l:2015,lSO: l4o0l:2015 & ISO 45001r2018 Ce(ified Management System.

Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Statement of (Un-audited) Financial Position
As at 3l December 2020

93,879,786,644
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ASHUGANJ POWER STATION COMPANY LTD.
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ISO 9001:2015,15O: l4O0l:20i5 & ISO 45001:2018 Cenified Management System.
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Particulars

Current liabilities
Provision for income tax
Current portion of loan

Advance land lease rent UAEL
Liabilities for interest expense

Trade payable

Liabilities for expenses

Worker's profit participation fund (WPPF)

Total current liabilities
Total cqui and liabilities

16,143,500,728 t5,572,921,681
122,108,242,737 120,290,,118,242

Amount in Taka

l,1s0,085,71 I
7,765,640,349

20,270,000
3,520,706,304
2,088,924,586

1,285,303,288

312,570,49t

1,081,495,140
't ,852,467,t22

20,270,000

3,572,306,214
2,330,800,709

504,122,824

2n,459,673

Company Secretary

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Date: 28 February 2021

CORPORATE OFFICE
Navana Rahim Ardent (Level-8)

l35,Shahid Syed Nazrul lslam Sarani, Bijoy Nagar, Dhaka
Prrrr. . +88G2-9330915
Fax .' +880-2-9330918
,-rri, : apscl@aps(l.com

Executive Director (Finance) M r

Director

Dec. J1,2020 | | ;un" SO, ZOZO

II

ASHUGANJ POWER STATION COMPANY LTO.

Ashuganj. Brahmanbaria-3,102

Phon : +88G8528 74004
rex .+88G8528-74014,74044
fr, .. wwwapscl.gosbd
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ASHUGANJ POWER STATION COMPANY LTD.
(An Enterprise of Bangladesh Power Developmenl Boar$

ISO 9001:20l5,lSO: 14001:2015 & ISO 45001:2018 Certified Management System.

Particulars

Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Statement of (Un-audited) Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the riod ended 3l Decembcr 2020

Amount in Taka

3l Dec. 2020

BDT
3l Dec.20l9

BDT

Revenue (Sales)

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other operating income

Operating profit

Finance income

Financial expense

Foreign currency fluctuation (gain)floss

Worker's profit participation fund (WPPF)

Income before tax
Income trx expenses

Current tax
Deferred tax

l 1,002.990,768

6,457,163,749
4,545,927,019

53,899,639

t2.089.s27.747
6.976.063.73t

5,1 13,464,016

46,660,028
4,599,726,658 5,160,124,044

634,624,543

36,947,103

6s,954,141
29,823,505

593,658,736

76,070,797

74,735,384

34,487,001
767,349,292 778,951,918

3,832,377,367 4,381,172,126

374,871,433
2,139,788,847

(5s,867, l 78)

l0l,l 10,8 l6

504,403,272

2,0s8,624.81t
140,905,726

t27,906,898
2,022,216,314 2,558,137,963

68,590,57 I
I 90,000,000

258,590,57 I

75,843,546

250,000,000
325,843,546

Profit after tax

Other Comprehensive income

Net income

Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share of BDT I 0

Diluted per share ofBDT l0

Company Secretary

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Date: 28 February 2021

CORPORATE OFFICE
Navana Rahim Ardent (Level-8)

I 85,Shahid Syed Nazrul lslam Sarani, Bijoy Nagar, Dhaka
Phone : +880-2-93309'15
Fu .'+880-2-9330918
E-moil : apscl@apscl.com

1,763,625,743 2,232,294,417

1,763,625,743 7

1.45

0.62

1.83

0.79

Executive Director (Finance) Man

r

60,,-,D
Director

ASHUGANJ POWER STATION COMPANY LTD.

Ashuganj, Brahmanbaria-3402
Phone : +880-852874004
Fox : +880-8528-74014,74044
Web ..www.apscl.gov.bd

Operation and maintenance expenses

Personnel expenses

Office and other expenses

Repair and maintenance

Depreciation expenses
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ASHUGANJ POWER STATION COMPANY LTD.

(An Enterprise of Bangladesh Power Development Board)

ISO 9001:2015,15O: 14001:2015 & ISO 45001:2018 Certified Management System.
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Ashuganj Power Stetion Company Ltd

Stntement of(Un-audited) Changes in Equity
For lhe period ended 3l Dec. 2020

Particula rs
Share capitnl

BDT

Equity of BPDB

BDT

Equity of Govt.

BDT

Direct Grant

BDT

Retained earnings

BDT

Total

BDT

FY: 2020-21 (July 2020 to Dec.2020)

Brlance at 0l July 2020

450 MW (N) Govt. loan (60%) transfened

Total comprehensive income

Payment ofdividend

Balance et 3l Dec. 2020

12,187,614,964 t,233,688,485 344,182,000 9,742,291,497 23,507,776,946

1,763,625,743

(76t,725,935\

t,'163,625,ry

(76t,72s,93s)

12,187,614,964 l,233,688,485 344, I 82,000 24,509,676,754

1,247,67E,074 344,182,000 8,137,146,691 21,916,621,729

2,514,030,070 2,5t4,030,070

FY: 2019-20 (July 2019 to June 2020)

Belance et 0l July 2019

Equity ofBPDB transferred to paid up capital

Total comprehensive income

Prior year adjustment (ADB & IDB Loan of450
MW -N Plant)

Prior year store and mobilization adjustment

Prior year deferred tax adjustment

Adjustment after finalization ofActual govt.

loan (450 MW - north plant)

Payment ofdividend

Belrncc at 30 June 2020

FY: 2018-19

Belrnce rt dl July 2018

450 MW (N) Govt. Ioan (60%) transferred

Total comprehensive income

Payment ofdividend

Brlencc et 30 June 2019

6,615,000,000

5,572,614,964

( l 3,989,s89)

(33 8,367,079)

414,784,056

(6n,7 t8,222)

23,3t5,982

(338,367,079)

4t4,784,056

(6lr,7t8,222)

,900,000)

9.326.393

(396,900,000)

12,187,614,964

6,615,000,000 5,572,614,964

I,233,688,485 344, I 82,000 9,,712,29t,497

344,t82,000 4,420,263,013

1,247,6't8,074

4,047,633,678

(330,7s0,00E

23,507,776,916

16,952,0s9,977

1,247,678,074

4,047,633,678

(3

6,61 5,572,614,964 1,247,678,074 344,182,000 8,137,t46,69t 21,916,621,729

Company Secretary

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Date: 28 February202l

Executive Director (Finance) Dire ctor

fr^a

CORPORATE OFFICE
Navana Rahim Ardent (LeveF8)

185,Shahid Syed Nazrul lslam Sarani, Biioy Nagar, Dhaka

Phone :+880-2-9330915
Fu : +880-2-9330918
E-mail : aPscl@aPscl.com

Director

ASHUGANJ POWER STATION COMPANY LTO.

Ashuganj, Brahmanbaria-3402
Phone : +880'852874004
Fu :+880-8528-74014,7t1044
tleb .. www.apscl.gov.bd

1 0,744,1 9 t,305
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ISO 9O0l:2015,lSO: I4O0l r20l5 & ISO 45001:2018 Ce(ified Management system.
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3l Dec. 2020
BDTPa rticula rs

Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd
Statement of (Un-audited) Cash Flows
For the period ended 31 Dec.2020

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash received from operation
Cash received from other income
Payment for salary and allowances
Payment to suppliers
Finance expense paid
Income Tax Paid
Net cash received from operating activities

Cash flows from investinq activities

Acquisition ofproperty, plant and equipment

Payments towards project cost
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Repayment of government loan
Repayment of foreign loan
Short term deposit
Loan paid to BPDB
Government loan payment for 450 MW (N) project
ADB loan payment for 450 MW (N) project
IDB loan payment for 450 MW (N) project
Government loan received for 400 MW (E) project
ADB loan received for 400 MW (E) project
IDB loan received foi 400 MW (E) project
GOB loan received for 1320 MW Coal Power Plant (Patuakhali)
IDC Payment GOB Loan ( I 320 MW Coal Power Plant)
ECA Loan Payment
Net cash from/(used in) Iinancing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Opening cash and cash equivalents
Effects ofexchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Closing cash and cash equivalents

Comprny S.cr.trry

Dir.ctor

5,155,530,080 2,993,091,774

12,160,477,547
3 52,3 61,839

(5 78,5 83,688)
(4,587,336,861)
(2,t91,388,7 s7)

(303,240,780)

(3,8 t 5,012,865)

31 Dec.2019
BDT

9,865,470,1 08
348,872,053

(s92,273,982)
(4,s79,64s,236)
(1,908,794,923)

(140,536,247\

(97,448,007)

(3,986,I 93,074)
(4,118,253,645) (4,083,641,081)

(1e3,392,07 t)

(2,460,544,670)

(27,415,297)
(s32,443,406)
(29s,774,829)
I10,000,000
743,60t,337

1,5 I 1,852,636
|,239,418,473

(8,768,961)
(2,602,306,6st)
(2,s15,773,439)

(1,478,497,004)
18,130,922,390

(8,214,790)

( r 06,s6s,298)
(33,224,s30)
141,50t,541

(24 r,600,000)
(27,415,297)

(529,934,83 8)
(294,381,309)
187,500,000

3,345,545,099
10,647,000
43,926,645

(2,s89,246,6t7)
3,247,604

(1,183,796,91r)
12,977,352,130

9,069,65 8

16,644,210,595 11,802,624,877

CORPORAIE OFFICE

D hr kll{eliffdi!t tudent (Level-8)

l85,sh;hid Syed Nazrullslam Sarani, Bijoy Nagar, Dhaka
Pioz : +880-2-9330915
Fdl. r +880-2"9330918
,-'.j, r ap.d@ap5(l.com

ASHUGANJ POWER STATION COMPANY LTD
Ashugani, Brahmanbaria-3402
Phon : +8f&.8528740o4
I'.r ..+880852&74014,74(N4
7., r www.apscl.govM
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Ashugatli Pow.. Statiod comprtry Ltd

Notcs lo th. Finrncial Strtcm.ots (Uo-rudited)
For the period lndcd 3l D.c.2020

I Corporrt.itrformrtioD

l.l Lrgrl saatus rnd brckground oftbe comprny

AshuSanj Power Station Company Ltd (APSCUthe Company) is regislered as a privste limited company with the
Registrar of Joinl Slock Companies and Firms (RJSCF), Dhaka vide certificate of incorporation no.
40630(2328/2000 dated 2t June 2000 which was thereafler cooverted into a public limired company Ils
authorized shrre capilal has been increased from BDT 100 crores to BDT l,5OO crores through a special resolution
passed on 0l March 2003 and aulhorized capital has been increased from BDT 1,500 crores to BDT 1,000 crores
throuth an ordinary resolution on loth AGM held on 26 December 2010. Its paid up capilal has been increased to
BDT 661.40 crore by a special resolution in the l42th Board M€€ting held on 08 July 2012 in terms ofcondition of
section l5l ofcompanies Act 1994 for issue of shares against assets and conditions of the company's A(icles of
Association, clauses I I and l7 (here coosidering on the basis of proyisioml vendor's ageemenl, maximum BDT
661.40 crore can be transfened to BPDB'S paid up capital from its equity). A provisionsl vendor's agreemenl has
been sigrcd between Bangladesh Po\rer Developmeot Board (BPDB) and APSCL in order to tansfer all the asscts
and liabilities of Ashuganj Power Stration Complex, Ashuganj Combired Cycle Power Plant, Ashuganj Power
Plant Training Ceotre and AshuBanj Regional Accounting Oflice of BPDB to APSCL on 22 May 2OOj. A
Provisional Power Purchase Agreemenl (PPPA) has also been signed oo 30 May 2005 between the BPDB and
APSCL. Both the agreements arc wilh elTect from 0l June 2003. The Anacles ofAssociation ofthe company was
amended in the Elh AGM held on 30 Jung 200E. After the amendments, lhe accounting year has been changed
from Cregoaian calendar year to company's desired financial }lar with du€ permission from RrSCP vide its lefler
no. 4E35. Fircl amendment of PPPA has been made with eflect from l5 January 2010, second amendment of
PPPA berween APSCL and BPDB has been made with effect from 14 January 2012, lhird amendment of with
effecl from 17 Ju0e 2015 and fourth amendmeDt of with effect from l5 May 201t.

Bmgladcsh Securities Exchange Comftission (BSEC) has been approved APSCL to lssue bond ofTk. 500 crore
on l2th April, 2018. APSCL has alrcady mised BDT 500 crore through private placement from nine (09)
institulions (Covemment Bank-o4, Privat€ Bank-o2 & Covemmenl Fina[cial lnstitulion-0]). Afferwards,
B.ngladesh Securities Exchange Commission (BSEC), on ils 692nd Meeting held on July 2nd, 2019, has approved
APSCL to issu€ the public placement of BDT 100 Crore Non-Convenible Fully Redeemable Coupon Bearing
Bond. The coupon \dill be paid semi annually. The first coupon will be paid afier 12 monrhs ofthe dmw down. The
coupon late will b€ refereflce rale plus margin or 8.50% whichever is higher. However, for the firsl coupon
payment the rate would be E.50%. The refererce r6te is the 6 months average of lE2 days Bangladesh Treasury
Bill (lt2 Dala T-Bill). The coupon margin is 4.0070. The coupon mte will be between E.507o ro 10.50% per
annum. (Coupon ceilin8 rale is 10.50olo and coupon floor fate is t.50%). The issuer shall pay a late parrnent
penalty of2% of the coupon rate on the payable amount.

1.2 Nature of businass rctivitics
The main objectives ofthe company is to carry out the business ofelectric light and power generation, supply and

sell ofelectricity lhrough national grid to BPDB for the purpose of light, heat motive po\rer and all olher purposes
for which electric energy can te employed and to lnanufacture and deal in all apparatus and things required for. or
capture of being used in connection with the generatioo, supply, sale aDd employment of elecficity includi[g i
term electricity all power that may be directly or indirectly derived therefrom, or may be incidentally herealler
discovered in dealing wilh electricity.

0L'



2, Basis ofpreparation and presentation ofthe Financial Statements:

2.1 Statement of compliances

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lnternational Accounting Standards (lAS),
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS),the Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission, Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

The following International Accounting Standards and International Financial Reporting Standards were applied
for the preparation ofthe financial statements for the year under review:

IAS. I
IAS .7
IAS .8
IAS - IO
IAS - 12

IAS - 16

IAS - 2l
IAS .24
IAS .32
IAS - 33

IAS - 37

IAS .39

Presentation of Financial Statements

Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
Events after the reporting year

Income Taxes

Property, Plant & Equipment

The Effects ofChanges in Foreign Exchange Rates

Related Party Disclosures

Financial Instruments: Presentation

Earnings per Share

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Financial Instruments

Revenue from contracts with customers

IFRS- 7

IFRS -9

IFRS .I5

11 Other regulatory compliances

In addition to the aforesaid, the Company is also required to comply with the following in addition to the
Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations:

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993

The Income Tax Ordinance 1984

The Income Tax Rules 1984

Value Added Tax Act, l99l
Value Added Tax Rules, l99l

Date of Authorization

The Board ofDirectors authorized the financial statements for issue on ............., 2020.

Responsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financirl Statements:

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of financial statements under section 183 of the
Companies Act, 1994 and as per the provision of "The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of
Financial Statements" issued by the International Accounting Standard (lAS).

2.5 Use of Estimates and Judgment:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IASs requires management to make judgrnents,

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,

liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an on going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the year in
which the estimates are revised ifthe revision affects only that year, or in the year ofrevision and future years if
the revision affects both current and future years. ln particular, information about significant areas of estimation
uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the

amount recognized in the financial statements are described in the following notes:

2.3

2.4

0?
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Note 04: Property, Plant & Equipment (considering useful life ofassets);
Note 08: Inventories;

Note l0: Accounts Receivable;

Note 29: Liabilities for expenses;

Note 25: Provision for Income Tax;

Measurement of the elements of Iinancial ststements

Measurement is the process of determining the monetary amounts at which the elements of the financial statements
are to be recognized and canied in the statements offinancial position and profit or loss and other comprehensive
income. The measurement basis adopted by APSCL is historical cost except the revaluation of land. Under the
historical cost, assets are recorded at the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the
consideration given to acquire them at the time of their acquisition. Liabilities are recorded at the amount of
proceeds received in exchange for the obligation, or in some circumstances (for example, income taxes), at the
amounts ofcash or cash equivalents expected to be paid to satisry the liability in the normal course ofbusiness.

Components of these fi nancial statements

Following are the components of these financial statements as per IAS I :

(a) Statementoffinancialpositionasat3l Dec. 2020

(b) Statement ofprofit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 3l Dec. 2020

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 3 I Dec. 2020
Statement of cash flows for the year ended 3 I Dec. 2020

Explanatory notes to the above financial statements which also describe the accounting policies adopted
and followed by the company.

Restatemetrt of prior yerr's figures
The Company has restated stock in lhe financial statements FY 2019- 2020, which has been recognized in
accordance with IAS 2.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

These financial statements has been prepared on accrual basis following going concern basis under historical cost

convention.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT), which is both functional cunency and
presentation curency of the company. The amounts in these financial statements have been rounded off to the
nearest BDT.

Reporting yerr
The financial year ofthe company covers 06 (six) months from 0l July 2020 to 3l Dec. 2020 which is followed
consistently.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumption that

affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on going basis.

(c)

(d)

(e)

2.8

2.9

2.t0

2.tt

2.12
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2.lJ Goil|g conccrn
The DirectoIs have made an assessmenl of the companys ability lo conlinue as a going concern and lhey do not
intend either to liquidate or to cease trading. Sinc€, lhere is no material uncertainties related to events or condhions
at reponing date which may cast significant doubl upon lhe company's ability to continue as a going concem, lhe
financial stalem€nts ofthe company are preparcd on a going concem_

2.11 Accrurl basis of sccounting

The company prepares its financial statements, except lhe statement of cash flow, using the accrual basis of
accounling. When the accrual basis ofaccounling is used, an enlity recognizes ilems as assets, liabilities, equity,
income and expenses (the €lements of finsncial statements) when llrcy satisry the definilions and recognition
criteria for thos€ el€ments irl lhe framework.

Mrtariality rId rggrcgrtioD

Each material class of similar items is presented separalely in the financial slatements. ltems ofa dissimilar nature
or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial.

OIIS.tting

The €ntity does not offset assels and liabiliti€s or income and expenses, unless required or permitted by any IFRSS

2.11 EvcDts rfter tha reporting ycrr

Eveots afler the reporting date that provide addilional information about lhe company's position at lhe repofling
date are reflected in the financial stalements. Events afier lhe reporting year thst are norFlldjusting even6 are
disclosed in the notes wheo material.

3. Sigoificrtrt sccouotitrg policy rtrd other mrterirl informrtion

The accounting policies set out b€low have been applied consislently to allyears presented in these financial statements

3.1

3.1.1

Property, platrt and equipmcnt

RecogIrilio[ {od messurement

J.1.2

J.l.l

Property. planl and equipment (PPE) and Capilal works-in-progress are recorded at purchase price and any
directly attributable cosl io bringing lhe asset to working condition for its intended us€. After initial recognition, an
item of PPE and Cspital works-in-progress is caried at cosl less accumulated depreciation. Cosl represents lhe
cost of acquisition/procurement including development expenses, all iostallalion expenses, commissiorlill8 and
olher relevanl expenses.

Cspitrlizrtioo of Borrolyitrg Cost:

Finance costs lhat are direclly altribuhble to the construction of planls are included in the cosl oflhose plan6 in
compliance with IAS-23: Borrowing Cost, allowed altemative treatrnent. Capitalizalion of bonowing costs cease

from the date ofthe report submitled by commercial lest witness committee which, in accordance with power

Purchase ASreement, confirms lhe availability ofplanls for use.

Subsequaot costs

Th€ cost ofreplacing part ofan item ofprop€rty, plant and equipment and Capital works-in-progress is recognized
in the carrying amount of lhe item if it is probable that the future economic b€nefils €mMied wilhin the pan wiu
llow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The cosls ofthe day to day servicing of property, plant

and equipmenl are recognized in the profit and loss statemenl as incufied.

o1

2.15

2,16
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3.1.4

3.1.5

3.1.6

Maintenance activities

The company incurs maintenance costs for all of its major items of property, plant and equipment and Capital
works-in-progress. Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses and sometimes deferred when incurred.
Subsequently deferred expenses charge to the Statement offinancial position over its useful life.

Depreciation

Depreciation on PPE has been charged applying straight line method considering the estimated life and the salvage
value of the assets procured. Depreciation is charge on property plant and equipment for 6 (six) months in the year
of acquisition and 6 (six) months in the year of disposal. However, depreciation for 450 MW (South and North)
and 225 MW CCPP project full year depreciation charge as the from date ofcommercial operation.

Asset category

Building
Plant and machinery

Office equipment

Vehicles

Furniture and fixtures

Overhauling project

225 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant
450 MW (South) Project

450 MW (North) Project

Retirements rnd disposals

An asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and
subsequent disposal. Gains or losses arising from the retirement ofan asset is determined by the difference ofthe
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized as gain and losses from disposal of
asset under other income in the profit and loss statement.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are recognized at cost which is the fair value ofthe consideration given for them.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and cash at bank, which are held and available for use of the
company without any restriction.

Cash flow strtement

Cash flow statement is prepared according to IAS 7: "Statements of Cash Flows" under direct method.

Equity of BPDB

Shares allotment against equity of BPDB has not yet been made. Afier allotment of shares, it will be presented as

share capital ofthe company.

Status offoreign loan

Foreign loan was initially transferred from BPDB on 0l June 2003. Periodical dues ofprincipal and interest are

transferred to Debt Service Liability (DSL).

Rate of depreciation
(%t

I .55 - 13.33

5 -40
10 - 33.33

12.5

20

7.t4
4

4

4

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6
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3.9

3.10

3.1 Forcign currcocy trrnsactioos
Foreign currcncy transactions arc converted at the rates ruliDg on the dates oftransactions in accordance with IAS
2l "The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates". Foreign currency monelary assets and liabilities at the
balance sheet date are fanslated al the rate prevailing on that dale. Exchange gain(losses) arising out of the said
conversion, except for those foreign cuftency borrowing directly attribulable to the construction or acquisition ofa
qualirying asset, is recoSnized as an income(expense) fo. the year.

1.8 Provisions

A provision is recognized on the balance sheel date ifas a result ofpast events, the company has a prcsent legal or
constructive obligation lhat can b€ eslimaled reliably, and it is probable th6l an outflow ofeconomic benefits raill
be required to s€ttle the obligation.

Employ.. benefits

Employ.err provid.nt futrd

The company has established a Contribulory Providenr Fund (CPF) scheme for its eligible permanent employees.
The ftnd is wholly administered by 6 Board of Trustees. No pan of the tund is included in the assets of lhe
company.

J.l I

Group insurlocc

The company has also a group insurance scheme for its permanent employees, premium for which is being
charBed to income statement annullly as per the insurance policy.

Crrtuity
The company also maintains an unfunded gratuity scheme for regula! emplo)€es, provision for which has been

made in account. Employees are entitled to gratuity benefil after complelion of minimum 3 yesrs' service in the
company but provision has been made for persons who have not completed 3 years. The gratuity is calculated on

lhe lasl basis of salary and is payable at lhe rate of hvo and halfmonths' basis ofsalary for every compleled year of
service. As per APSCL'S gatuity policy each employee having a service length offive year or more are eligible for
l00o/o glaluity, employee having service ,ength between three lo five year are eligible for 60 % graluity and
employee having servic€ lenglh less than three are not eligible for gratuity.

3.12 Rcvenuc

Revenue has been recognized in accodance with IAS 16: "Revenue" when the following conditioos are meli

t.

ll.

llt.

The seller has transfened to the bu)€r the significant risks and rewards ofo\eo€$hip

The seller relains neilher continuing menaterial involvement to th€ degree usually associated rvith owneBhip nor
effective conliol over the goods sold

Th€ amount of revenue can be measured reliably

It is probable that the economic benefits associated with lhe transaclion will flow to lhe seller, and

The costs incured or to be incurrei in respect ofthe fansaction can be measured rcliably

Specitic policies rrgrrditrg th€ rccognitioB ofr.vcnu€ lre rs undarl

Revenue has been recognized as per Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) its signed b€tween Bangladesh Po\rer
Developmenl Board (BPDB) snd Ashuganj Power Station company Ltd (APSCL) when elecrricity transferred to

natioml grid. Element of Revenue (A) Capacity Pa,,rneots, (B) Energy Paymenls.

3. r3

t(



A. Capacity Payments

B

The capacity payment is fixed in nature the main elements of the capacity payments are as follows:
a) Depreciation on fixed assets

b) Cost ofcapital i.e., interest on borrowed capital
c) Return on equity
d) Repairs and maintenance of plant, machinery and equipment

e) Salary and allowances

Energy Payments i.e. fuel cost (gas bill)

The capacity payment is fixed in nature but the energy payment is variable with volume ofgeneration

3.l4

3.15

3.r6

Finance income

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested in FDRs, STDs and dividend income from UAEL
shares.

Other income

This includes sale proceeds ofunusable materials and others.

Finance cost

Finance cost comprises interest expense on bonowings, etc. All borrowing costs are recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income using the effective interest method.

Taxation

Current tax

As there will not be any estimated taxable income rather there will be estimated taxable loss in the year, the
company will have to pay minimum tax under Section 82C of Income Tax Ordinance 1984: Charge of minimum
tax. As per that section, every company shall, inespective of its profits or loss in an assessment year for any reason
whatsoever, including sustaining of loss, the setting offof a loss of earlier year or the claiming of allowances or
deductions (including depreciation) allowed under that Ordinance, be liable to pay minimum tax at the rate ofzero
point six zero (0.60%) per cent ofthe amount representing such company's gross receipts from all sources for that
year. Current tax has been provided for accordingly.

The conrpany has a taxable loss lbr depreciation calculated using the 3rd schedule oflncome Tax Ordinance 1984

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized and measured in accordance with IAS 12: lncome Taxes following balance sheet

liability method. Defered tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in the future years in respect of
taxable temporary differences. Defened tax assets are the amount of income tax recoverable in future years in
respect ofdeductible temporary differences and unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized
for the future tax consequences ofthe timing difference arising between the carrying values ofassets, liabilities,
income and expenditure and their respective tax basis. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. The impact ofchanges
on the account in the deferred tax assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the profit and loss statement.

Earnings per shrre (EPS)

Earnings per share has been calculated in accordance with IAS 33: "Earnings per Share". Earnings per share has

been presented on lhe face of the profit and loss statement as required in the said IAS. Basic and diluted EPS

should be presented even ifthe amounts are negative a loss per share.

3.17

3.1 7.1

3.17.2

3.18
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3.19

3.20 Diluted earnings per share

Dilution is reduction in eamings per share or an increase in profit per share resulting from the assumption that
convertible instruments are converted, that options or warrants are exercised, or that ordinary shares are issued
upon the satisfaction of specified conditions. Diluted EPS is calculated by adjusting the earnings and number of
shares for the effects ofdilutive options and other dilutive potential ordinary shares.

3.21 Financial instruments

As per IFRS 7 "Financial Instruments: Disclosures" all financial instruments are presented in a way so that users

are enabled to evaluate the significance and nature and extent ofrisks arising from financial instruments to which
the entity is exposed during the year and how the entity manages those risks.

3.22 Investment in fixed deposits

Investment in fixed deposits is shown in the financial statements at its cost and interest income is recognized
quarterly.

3.23 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balance and deposits with financial institutions that are readily
convertible into known amounts ofcash and which are subject to an insignificant risk ofchanges in value.

3.24 Advances

Advances with no stated interest are measured at the original amount iithe effect of discounting is immaterial.

Contribution to worker's profit participation fund

This is required to be made in terms ofsection 23a(l)(b) ofBangladesh Labor Act 2006 (as amended in2013) 5o/o

ofthe net profit ofeach year, not later than nine (9) months from the close ofthat year, is required to be transferred

to the fund, the proportion of the payment to the participation fund and the welfare fund being 80:10:10. The

remaining l0% ofthe amount of net profit shall be paid by the company to the workers' welfare foundation fund,
as formed under the provision of the Bangladesh Worker's Welfare Foundation Act 2006. Of the 80% being

transfened to the participation fund, two-third has to be distributed in equal proportions to all the members
(beneficiary) of the fund in cash and one-third has to be invested in accordance with the manner as stated in
section 242 ofthat Act.
The Company makes provision @ 5o/o of its net profit as a contribution to worker's profit participation fund before

tax and charging such expense in accordance with The Bangladesh Labor Act 2006 (as amended in 2013).

3.26 Finance lease

The company has leased out 6.42 acres ofland to United Ashuganj Energy Ltd (UAEL) vide agreement dated 17

octeber 2013, which is part of the 16.43 acres land allotted to APSCL by Bangladesh Railway vide agreement

dated 19 September 2013. This lease has been classified and accounted for as a finance lease in accordance with
IAS 17" Leases".

Advance land lease rent has initially been recognized at an amount equal to nel investment in the lease and

presented as a liability.

Income from lease rent amortization shall recognized equally ovcr lease year, ie,l5 years.

3.25

(g

Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit attributable to ordinary equity holders ofthe company (the

numerator) by the weighted average number ofordinary shares outstanding (the denominator) during the year. The
denominator (number of shares) is calculated by adjusting the number of shares in issue at the beginning of the
year by the number of shares issued during the year, multiplied by a time-weighting factor.

(
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3.21

J.28

3.29

Ilxpcns.s

The definition of expenses encompalises losses as \ oll as lhose exp€nses that arise in the cours€ of the ordinary
activities ofthe entity. Exp€nses that arise in the course of the ordin.ry activilies oflhe entity include, for example,
direct costs, wages and deprecaalion. They usually take lhe form ofan ouiflow or depletion of assets such as cash
and cash equivalents, inventory, propeny, pl6nt and equipment-

Losses represent other items that meet the definition of expenses and may, or may not, arise in the course ofthe
ordinary activities ofthe entity. Losses represent decreases in economic benefits and as such they are no diflirent
in nature from other expenses. Hence. they are not regarded as a sepamte elemenl in this conc€ptual framework

Signilicrtrt cotltrrct
Po$,cr purchrsa rgraement

The company has enlered into a PPA wilh BPDB, whereby BPDB agrees to purchase all net electricity outputs of
the faciliry. BPDB is also required lo provide natural gas to lhe facility suflicienl lo meet the full requiremen8 of
the facility. The PPA can be €xtended during the final hrelve months of ils term upon mutual 6greement ofthe
company and BPDB.

The company deliverc electricity only as requested by BPDB. The price paid by BPDB for electricity comprises a

fuel cost recovery tariff and an operations and maiot€nance tarifi

The operations and maintenance tariffis structured to cover the operating, administration and general expenses of
lhe company, as well as to provide a relurn on equity to the shareholders. The operations and mainlenanc€ tariffis
IAS and on the number ofkilowatt-hours ofelectricitv delivered.

The company has recognized revenue of BDT 23,049,E96,4E6 during Oe year ended 30 June 2019 and BDT
2l,77 3,269,662 duIing the year ended 30 June 20lE under lhis agreement.

Relatcd prlty disclos[rc:
As per lntemational Accounling Standard (lAS -24) the parties are considered to be related ifone ofthe parry has

the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over lhe other party ir! making financial and

operating decisions. The company canied out transactions in the ordioary course of business on an arm's lenglh
basis with its related panies.

3.30 Informstio, ofcomprny loan

3.30.1 Subordinrt.d lorn - debt s.ryicc lirbility (S.c trot. l6)
Financed by Inherited from BPDB
Loan type Subordinated loan

Rale ofinterest Interesl fiee

Repayment schedule N/A
Sanctioned amounl BDT 10,252,300,000

1.J0.2 Govcromeot loaos (sec trotc lE)

450 MW (North) (see note l8.l)
Financed by

Loan agreemenl between

Loan agreement no,

Loao agreem€nt date

Loan $?e

Govemmenl of Bangladesh

Govemmenl ofBangladesh rnd AshuSanj Power Slation Company
Limited
20.t 12.006.02.00.053.201 l. t03
I 5 November 201 t
Long lerm loan

ILtt
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3.30.1

3.J0.1

Loa[ sanction dale
Purpose of loan

Sanctioned amount

Rate of interesl
Repayment year

Security t}?e
Repa)4nent schedule

Ov€rheuling utrit # 3,4 & 5 (sre rotc 18.2)

Financed by

laan agrcement between

L,oan r}?e
Purpose ofloan

Sanctioned amount

Rate of intercst

Repayment year

Security Ope

Loan ry?e
Loan sanclion date

Purpose of loan

Sanctioned amount
Rate of inrerest

Repaymenl schedule

0l November 201I
Conslruclion ofAshugang 450 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant

BDT 3.527.r66.000
3olo per annum
20 years rncludrng gmce ye.I ol 5 ,ears tn 20 annual consecuttve
irlstallments

None
Delails are given in.Allttr ll

Government of Bangladesh

The loan was inherited tom BPDB

Long term loan
Rehabililalion / Modemization ofAshuganj Pow.l Station
Complex (Units 3, 4 and 5)

BDT 2,9E3,E2E,I44

3olo per annum

None

None

Lrng term loan

29 March 2016, lt April20l6 and 15 May20l6
Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Debt Service Accrual
BDT 32E crore, BDT 130 oore, BDT 96.16 crore

37o Per annum

None

Batrglrdcsh Powcr Dcvelopment Board (BPDB) loros (sG. notc l9)

Financed by BPDB
Loan agrcement between

None. However fioarcing was resolved throuBh minutes of board

meeting
Loan agreement dale 29 March 2016, 18 April 2016 and 15 May 2016, 26 September

2016 and l6 Decemb€r 2016, 02 May 2017

Foreigtr lorns (s.. trot 20)

Ov.rh.ullrg utrlt # 3,4 rDd 5 (s.c oot 20.l)

Fin.ncrd by Krcditenstalt Fur Wiederaufbau (KFW)

Loln agreement between AshuSsnj Powet ststion comp6ny Limited and Govemment of
Bangladesh

Loan agre€ment date l3 March 2005

Loall type Long term loan

Loan sanction dste 13 March 2005

Purpose oflosn Modemization ofAshuganj Po*er Station Complex (Units3, 4 snd

5)

Sanctioned amount BDT 930,286,856

Rate ofinter€st 8oZ p€r aroum
l8 years including a grace ,€ar of3 years in 15 annual consecutive

Repayment ye& inslallmenls

Security type None

Repaymenl schedule Details are Sive[ inAE0ELZ

ADB lortr (450 MW - Nortb) (.c. not.20.2)

Financed by

Loan a8reemenl behreen

Asian Development Bank
Govemment oiBangladesh and Ashuganj Power Station Company

Limiled

/t
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2?69.BAN
29 July 2012
Long term loin
04 January20l2

Power system efficiency improvement prcject - Ashuganj 450MW
CCPP (No(h) construction project

us$ 226,000,000

47o Pel annum
20 yeals including grace year of5 years in 30 semi-anoual
cons€cutive installments

N/A
Details are tiver inAqMlE

Security q?e

Repayment schedule

IDB loro (450 MW - Nortt) (se. trotc 20.3)

Financed by lslamic Developmelt Bank
Loan agreemeot between Covemmenl ofBangladesh and Ashuganj Power Slation Company

Limiled
Loan agrcement no BD-0163
Loan ageement date l4-Feb-ll
Loan type Long (erm loan

Loan sanction date 14 lt ly 2012
PuDose of loan

Power system elliciency improvemenl proJect - Ashuganj 450MW
CCPP (Norlh) construction project

Sanclioned amount US$ 200,000,000

Rate of interest 4oZ p€r annum
Repayment yeol 20 yesrs including gnce year of 5 yeals iD 30 semiannual

consecutive installments

Security typ€ N/A
Repayment schedule Details are given inllu!trll

l(-

Loan agreement no
Loan agr€emenl date

Loan q?e
Loan sanction dale
Purpose ofloan

Sanctioned amounl
Rate ofintercst
Repaymsot yaar

t.30.5 Export Crcdit Agcncy (ECA) (s.e trot.2l)

450 MW (South) Project (sec not.2l,l):

CESCE frcility
Pinanced by CESCE facilily wilh HSBC being the coordinaling ananger ofth€

fscilily
Loan ageem€nt between

CESCE le0ders and Ashuganj Power Station Company Limited
Loan type Long term loan

Purpose ofloan Installalion ofAshuganj 450MW CCCT (South) Power Plant

l-oan agre€ment date 20 December 2012

Loan sanction date 20 December 2012

Sanclioned amount US$ 60,000,000

Rrte ofinterest LIBOR+ Margiri 4.5olo (O ginal)

R€vised interesl rate
LIBOR+ Margi[ ]% (Revised aSreement wqs not provided to us

LIBOR 2.9t% fixed (hedged) wilh flexi-start interest rate swap feature

included

Repayment year Repayment slarts from the date f.lling six monlhs afier the final
completion date of the project or the date fallint 16 monrhs after

the original signing date of the agreement (the slaning point of
credil), whichever is earlier, in 20 instalments, due in every six
months

Security Ope Soverei8n guamntee

Repayment schedule Details are Siven in-A[!tl.ll,!
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HERMES facility
Financed by
Loan agreement between

Loan type
Purpose of loan

Loan agreement date

Loan sanction date

Sanctioned amount

Rate of interest

LIBOR
Repayment year

Security type

Repayment schedule

Multilaterrl Investment Guarantee Agency (MIGA) facility

Financed by

Loan agreement between

Loan type

Purpose of loan

Loan agreement date

Loan sanction date

Sanctioned amount

Rate of interest

LIBOR

Repayment year

Security type

Repayment schedule

ONDD facility

Financed by

Loan agreement between

Loan type

Purpose of loan

Loan agreement date

Loan sanction date

Sanctioned amount

HERMES facility with HSBC being the coordinating arranger of

HERMES lenders and Ashuganj Power Station Company Limited
Long term loan

Installation of Ashuganj 450MW CCGT (South) Power Planr

20 December 2012
20 December 2012

us$ r01.000.000

(Commercial interest reference rate 2.08%+ Commercial interest

reference rate surcharge 0.85%) = 2.93y"

None

Repayment starts from the date falling six months after the final
completion date of the project or the date falling 36 months after
the original signing date of the agreement (the starting point of
credit), whichever is earlier, in 20 instalments, due in every six
months

Sovereign guarantee

Details are given in Annex I l.b

MICA (Commercial Tranche A + Commercial Tranche B) facility
with HSBC being the coordinating arranger of the facility

MIGA lenders and Ashuganj Power Station Company Limited
Long term loan

Installation of Ashuganj 450MW CCCT (South) Power Plant
20 December 2012
20 December 2012

us$ 184,000,000

LIBOR + Margin2.50Yo
2.98% fixed (hedged) with flexi-start interest rate swap feature

included

Repayment starts from the date falling six months after the final
completion date of the project or the date falling 36 months after
the original signing date of the agreement (the starting point of
credit), whichever is earlier, in 20 instalments, due in every six
months

Sovereign Buarantee
Details are given inl@f!4

ONDD faciliry with HSBC being the coordinating arranger of the

facility

ONDD lenders and Ashuganj Power Station Company Limited
Long term loan

Installation of Ashuganj 450MW CCGT (South) Power Plant

20 December 2012

20 December 2012

us$ 7s,000,000

%,/
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Rate of interest

LIBOR

Repayment year

Security type

Repayment schedule

225 MW Project (See note 21.2):

HERMES facility

Financed by

Loan agreement between

Loan type

Purpose of loan

Loan agreement date

Loan sanction date

Sanctioned amount

Rate of interest
LIBOR
Repayment year

Security type
Repayment schedule
K-sure facility

Financed by

Loan agreement between

Loan type

Purpose of loan

Loan agreement date

Loan sanction date

Sanctioned amount

Rate of interest

LIBOR
Repayment year

Security type

Repayment schedule

LIBOR + Margin2.20Yo
2.98Vo fixed (hedged) with flexi start interest rate swap feature
included

Repayment starts from the date falling six months after the final
completion date of the project or the date falling 36 months after
the original signing date of the agreement (the starting point of
credit), whichever is earlier, in 20 instalments, due in every six
months

Sovereign guarantee

Details are given injqf!4!

HERMES facility with Standard Chartered Bank and Korea
Finance Corporation being the coordinating arrangers ofthe facility

HERMES lenders and Ashuganj Power Station Company Limited
Long term loan

Installation of Ashuganj 225MW CCGT Power Plant

30 December 2012

30 December 2012

us$ 69,101,844

LIBOR + Margin2.20%o+ Mandatory cost (if any
3.69yo (5.89o/v2.2%) lixed (hedge)

Repaynent starts from the date falling 5 working days after the
final completion date of the project or the date falling 30 months

after the financial close (the starting point of credit), whichever is

earlier, in 20 instalments, due in every six months

Sovereign guarantee
Details are given in Annex l2.a

K-sure facility with Standard Chartered Bank and Korea Finance

Corporation being the coordinating arrangers ofthe facility

K-sure lenders and Ashuganj Power Station Company Limited
Long term loan

Installation of Ashuganj 225MW CCGT Plant

30 December 2012

30 December 20 l2
us$ 123,842,140

LIBOR + Margin 2.7o/o + Mandatory cost (if any)

3.69yo (6.39o/v2.7o/o) fixed (hedged)

Repayment starts from the date falling 5 working days after the

final completion date of the project or the date falling 30 months

after the financial close (the starting point of credit), whichever is

earlier in 20 instalments, due in every six months

Sovereign guarantee

Details are given in3!q!!!
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t.3l Porycr plrot strtu!

Crrrant prcJact:

3,31.1 Utrit - 3, 4,5
Nam€ ofthe project

Locstion

Capacity

Commercial opemtion date

Finance by

Fuelt)?e

3.31.2 50 MW plrtrt

Name ofthe project

lrcation
Capacity

Commercial opemtion dale

Finance by

Fuel typ€

225MW CCPP projcct
Nam€ of the project

Location

Cspacity
Commercial opemtion date

Unt - 3,4,5
Ashuganj, Brahmanbaria-3402
l28MW ,l37MU l29MW
l? December 19E6, M May 1987,21 M6rch 1988

Inheriied from BPDB through Provisionsl Vendor's Agrcement
Natural gas

50MW CE
AshuSanj, Brahmanbaria-3402

45MW
l7 March 2012

APSCL own fund

Natural gas

Ashuganj 225MW CCPP Project
Ashuganj, Brahmanbaria-3402
221MW

Simpl€ cycle: 27 April20l5, combined cycle: l0 D€cember 2015

ECA Fioancing and APSCL own fund

Natural gas

Ashuganj 450MW CCPP (South) Project

Ashuganj, Brahmanbaria-J402

3E3MW

Combired cycler 22 July, 2016

ECA ,inancirg and APSCL own fund

Natural gas

Ashuganj 450MW CCPP (North) Project
AshuSanj, Brahma[baria-3402

3t6MW

Simple Cycler 14 February 2017, Combined cycle

ADB, IDB , GoB and APSCL own lund
Natural gas

I I June. 2017

Ashutanj 400 (r5%) MW Combioed Cycle Power Plant (Easl)

Ashuganj, Brahmanbaria-34o2
420 MW
t6 July 2018

3l December 2020 (Simple Cycl€),29 June 2021 (Combined

Cycle)

3.lr.J

3.31.1

3.31.5

Finance by

Fuel Typ€

450MW CCPP (Soutb) projcct

Name ofthe project

location
Capacity
Commercial operalion date

Finance by

Fuel t}?e

450MW CCPP (North) proj.ct
Name ofthe project

tacation
Capacity

Commercial operslion dale

Fimnce by

Fuel t,?e

Location

Net Capacity in MW
Dale ofCommencement

Commercial operation dale

Upcoming prorect :

3.31.6 Asbog.nj 400 (t 5%) MW Combir.d Cy.le Por.r Phtrt (East)

Name ofthe projecl

(1
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3.31.7 Patuakhali 1320 MW Super Thermal Power Plant Project

Name of the project

ADB, IDB , GoB and APSCL own fund
Natural gas

BDT 2,93 1.36 Crore

Land Acquisition, Land Development and Protection for Patuakhali
1320 MW Super Thermal Power Plant Project

Debpur, Dhankhali, Patchjunia & Chalitabunia Mouza of Kalapara
Upzilla Under Patuakhali District.

1320 MW
lst January, 2018

30 June,2021
GoB and APSCL own fund

Coal

BDT. 81,951.46 Lac

Finance by

Fuel type

Estimated cost

Project Location

Capacity in Mw
Date of Commencement:

Date of Completion
Finance by

Fuel type

Estimated Cost ofthe Project:

fr"/
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Ashuganj Power St{tion Company Ltd

Notes to the Financial Statements (Un-audited)
Forthe period ended 3l Dec. 2020

4.00 Property, plant ond equipment:

Cost

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: GT-I, GT-2 and ST Plant disposal (Cost Value adjustment)
Closing balance

Accumulated depreciation

Opening balance

Add: Charge for the period

Less: Depreciation adjustment ofGT-I, GT-2 & ST Plant

Closing batance
Written down value rt 3l Dec. 2020

6.00 Capital works-in-progress :

400 MW (East) Project

Patuakhali 1320 MW SuperThermal Power Plant Project
3t600 MW CCPP Planr

6.01 400 MW (East) Project :

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Depreciation during the period

Closing balance

Notes
Amount in Taka

Dec.3l, 2020

BDT
June 30, 2020

BDT

106.284.lr4.t26
303,240,780

109,906,958,747

257,t55.379
(3,8 80,000,000)

106,587,3s4,906 t06,284,114,126

23.576,780,474

2.522.854.667
22,055,s38,085

5,013,242,389

l4l 23,576,780,474

80,487,719,765 82,707,333,652

5.00 lnvestment in UAEL 304,050,000

We have departure IFRS 9 (The equity investment) in UAEL should have been recorded as fair value through profit and loss or other
comprehensive income. We depa(ure liom the IFRS 9 because the lair value ofthis equity investment can not be determined. Ifwe had
followed IFRS 9 properly then they would be adjust in the investment in UAEL amount and the retained earnings amount.

Annex-l

6.01 10.838.547,345

6.02 2.21 5.871 .980
6.03 33,597,ss4

8.383.866.492

855,539.968

33,597,554

6,879 9,273,004,014

APSCL is going to implement new power plants 400 MW (East) Project and Patuakhali 1320 MW Super Thermal Power Plant Pro;ect.
All costs in such projects are shown as capital works-in-progress.

8.383,866,492

2,4s4,680,853

2.264.746.058

6,fi9,120,434
10,83E,547,345 8,383,866,492

6.02 Paturkhali 1320 MW SuperThermal Power Plant Project
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less. Depreciation during the period

Closing balance

6,03 600*3 MW CCPP Project
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Depreciation during the period

Closing balance

Annex 2A

855,539,968

I,360,332,012
2,215,871,980

Annex 28 2,2 1 s,87 1,980

33,597.554

33,597,554

Annex-2C 33,597,554

trlizanuiRahman Sarker

Executive Directo' (Finance)

Astugani Power Station Company Ltd.

25,425,771

830,1 I 4,r 97

855,s39,968

8s5,539,968

33,597.554

31,s97,s54

,554

NirmalChandro Baroi
Manaqer (Accountst

lshuqani P-owei Station Co. Ltd

C6rpirrate Ofiice. Ohaka'

tL(-

t0"8Js.5{?J{5



Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Notes to the Financial Statements (Un-audited)
Forthe period ended 3l Dec, 2020

7.00 Store Materials

In stores

ln-transit

7.01 In stores
Opening balance

Add: Purchase during the period

Notes
Amount in Taka

Dec.3l,2020
BDT

June 30, 2020

BDT

7.01

7.02

4.535,016.210

23t,595,826
4.268.t43.984

35s,076,0 I 2

4,623,219,9961,766,612,036

4,268,143,984
2,786,202,t53

2,179,379,011

166

Less: Consumption during the period

Closing brlance

7,054,346,t37
(2,519,329.93t)

______$5q&49_

35s.076.0 I 2

413,06r.750
76E,t37,762

(s36.54 I .936)
23 I,59s,826

5,065,217,177
(797,073,193)

143,984

142,t40.717

964,76s,987

I,l 06,906,704

(751,830.691)

355,076,012

7.02 In-transit
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

L€ss: Transfer to in store

Closing balance

8.00 Advances, deposits Nnd pre-payments :

AdYances

Advance lncome tax
Temporary advance

Advance to Agrodoot Bangladesh Scouts

Mobilization Payment LTP (10 yrs.)

Advance to Essentials Trade Lines Ltd.

Advance for Dhaka Oflice
Advance office rent (Patuakhali)

Deposits

Titas Gas T & D Ltd (security deposit)

Security Deposit (CDBL)

BG, The Cornmissioner of Customs, Dhaka

Trust Filling Station (Dhaka)

The above amount represents the cost ofspare parts and other materials namely, equipment's, accessories oielectrical items and
other materials necessary for generation ofpower including goods in transit which comprise customs duty and VAT deducted at
source at the time of import.

8.01 247,356,516
2 I ,848,545

I 20,000

565,360,980

l3l ,200
I 33,340

106,000

_____!ll{!gs8t

635.485

500.000

t5,t27,529
100,000

t6,363,014

172,877,940

29,440,220
I 20,000

441,01 8,261

166.670

90,000
643,713,09r

63s.485

500,000

9.757,874

100.000

10,993,159

E51,419,s95 65,t,706,{s0

8.01 Advance Income tax:
Opening balance
Addition during the period :

lncome tax deducted at source on bank interest

Income tax deducted at source on Dividend income

Advance Company lncome Tax
Income Tax deducted as Import Stage

Less: Adjustments during the period

Closing balance

172,877,940

19.31 8.485

24.326.400

30.833.69 I

247,356,516

60,77 5,668

68,522,8 I 8

28.887,600

75,740,86t
233,926,917
(6 I ,049,007)

,.-LL

____-_J12,87J_2!9_

qr'/



Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Notes to the Financial Statcments (Un-audited)
Forthe period ended 3l Dec. 2020

9.00 Accounts and other receivable:

Accounts receivable lrom BPDB
Other receivable

Notes
Amount in Taka

Dec. 31,2020
BDT

June 30, 2020

BDI'

9,01

9.02
3,1 63,000,3 1 5

t87,802,547
4.301,643,82 I

140,37 t ,587
4,442,01s,408

9.01 Accounts receivable from BPDB:

Opening balance

Add: Electricity sales to BPDB during the period

Add: Previous year adjustment

Debt service liability due

Less. Fuel cost paid by BPDB
Cash collection during the period

Loan adjustment (DSL BPDB)
Closing balance

9.02 Othcr receivables :

Accrued interest on FDR
Operational insurance premium (450 MW-North)
Operational insurance premium (225 MW)
Operational insurance premium (450 MW-south)
Receivable from CPF Fund (Forfeiture account)

9.1.1 Debt service liability (DSL) :

DSL against government loan
DSL against foreign loan

Less: Adlusted DSL

Less: Opening balance
Closing balance

9.1.A DSL against government loan

Opening balance
Add: Principal due during the period

lnterest accrued during the period
Closing balance

Break-up of the above figure
Principal
lnterest

9. l.B Debt service liability (DSL) against foreign loan :

Opening balance

Add: Principal due during the period

Interest accrued during the period

Closing balance

16.666,794 46,750,378

______2 3 s0121_J 43_ __2,627_,s6s,6s)_

I,955,683,057 I ,849,t t7 .7 59
795,14,686 778,447.892

2,750,797,743 2,627,565,651

8,329,822.896 8,288,t47,t64

4t.67s.73237 ,2t 1,47 4

8,367,034,370

4,30t,643,821
I I,002,990.768

5,298,979,045

24,353,002,096

79,525,226
9.1.1

9.t.A
9.1.8

15,269,891,023
(620,07s, I 20)

(l l,36l,l 15,588)
( l 2s.700,000)

______1!!1{99i!5_

t04,082,462

8 I ,945,056

1,77 5,029
187,802,517

2,7s0,797,743
8,367,034,370

I I,l 17,832,t l3
5,508,45 I,228

29,731,s06,367
(t,227,604.st9)

(23,428,068,470)
(774, I 89,559)

4,30 r,643.82 I

37,808,229

I 00,788.329

I ,77 5,029
140,371,587

2.627.565.6st
8.329.,822,896

10,9s7,388,547
5,382,751.228

5,609,380,886
5,574,637,320

34.743,566

5,574,637,320
5,574,637,3?0

2,627,56s,6st
I 06,56s,298

2,452,241,383

I 28,573,890

W

L9 --

8,329,822,896

(34.7 43.s66)

(-



Ashuganj Power Ststion Company Ltd

Notes lo the Financial Statements (Un-audited)
For the period ended 3l Dec. 2020

Break-up of the above figure
Principal
Interest

Foreign currency fluctuation loss

10,00 Short Term Deposit :

Short term Fixed Deposit

I 1.00 Cash and cash equivalents :

Notes

Annex- 3

Annex- 3(A)

4.632,29t,143
3.542.872.st0

tgt,870,717

4,632,29t,143
3,505,66 I ,036

191,870,7 t7

Taka

_____!J!2,011i29_ 8,329,822,896

Annex- 3(B) 2,615,411,003 154,866,334
2,615,411,003 154,866,334

Cash in hand

Cash at bank

Fixed Deposit Account
Cash and cash equivalents as previously reported

14,68 I ,980,308 r4.950,250,900

3,028,083,07 r1,8t7 ,856.658
16,499,836,966 t7,978,333,971

Effects ofexchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

12,00 Share capital :

Authorised capital
5,000,000,000 ordinary shares ofBDT l0 each

lssued, subscribed and paid-up capital
1,218,761,496 ordinary shares oIBDT l0 each & previous year BDT 100 each

Shareholding position:

Nrme of shareholder/representative

Bangladesh Porver Development Board (BPDB), Chairman
Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB), Member (Generation)

Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB), Member ( Planning and Development)
Power Division - Secretary, MOPEMR
Energy and Mineral Resources Division - Secretary, MOPEMR
Finance Division - Secretary, Ministry of Finance

Planning Division - Secretary, Ministry of Planning

Total number ofshares

1J.00 Equitv of BPDB : Tk 0

Assets as on 0l June 2003

Assets taken over for overhauling Unit # 3

Total assets transferred from BPDB
Government loan

Foreign loan

Debt service liability (DSL)

Total liabilities transferred from BPDB
Provision for equity
Provision for equity
Provision for equity

Less: Transfened to paid-up capital

144,373,629 I 52,588,4 I 9
16,644,210,595 18,130,922,390

50,000,000,000

t2,t81,6t4,964

No, of shares No. ofshares

1,218,732,4s6t,218,732,456
10.00

10.00

19,000.00

10.00

10,000.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

I 9,000.00

10.00

I 0,000.00

10.00

8,761,496 1,218,761,496

I 6,057,600,000

l,630,955.483
I 6,057,600,000

1.630,955,483

17,688,5s5,483 17,688,s55,4E3

97 |,682.t93
4,289,400,000

I 0,252,300,000

971,682.193

4.289.400.000

I 0,252,300,000

I 5,513,382,193 15,513,382,t93

l3.t
13.2

13.3

4.1 46,5 1 9,000

s,118,841,874

746.080.800

4,1 46,5 1 9,000

s,118.841.874

746,080,800

12,t86,6t4,964
t2,186,614.964

t2,t86,6t4.964
t2,t86,614,964

Dec.3l,2020
BDT

June 30, 2020

BDT

(_ zh-

_____iqg9q{q9p99_

lz,t87,614,964



Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Notes lo the Financial Statements (Un-audited)
For the period ended 3l Dec. 2020

Notes

I E.0l
16.02

1E.03

t8.04

in Taka
June 30, 2020

BDT
t 3.l

13.2

13.3

Provision for equity (Units # 3, 4 and 5) has been increased for handing over ofoverhauling projects

Provision for equity has been added at the time offixation ofnew taril]'as per proposed vendor's agreement.

Projectscompletionreport(PCR)ofoverhaulingprojects(Unit#3,4and5)hasbeen completed,soaddedremainingequity.

14.00 Equity of Government

Total Govemment loan of 450 MW (Noft)
Transfened to Cow. Equity
Less- Adjustrnent after finalization ofactual Loan

16.00 Retained earnings :

Opening balance
Add: Profit for the year

Restated opening balance
Less: Dividend paid

Less-Prior year adjustment (tbreign exchange gain or loss for 450 north plant)
Add: Adjustment (govt. loan for 450 MW north plant)
Add: Prior year store and Mobilization adjustment

Add: Prior year defened tax adjustment

Closing balance as at 3l December 2020

450 MW (North)

Overhauling unit # 3, 4 & 5
400 MW (Easo

1320 MW Coal Power Plant (Patuakhali)

18.01 450 MW (North) :

Opening balance

Add: Addition Previous year Cunent Portion

2,079,463.4s6
t,247,678,074

( r 3,989,589)
1,247,678,07 4

(l 3,989,s89)

15.00 Direct grant: Tli" 344,182,000 344, I 82,000 344,182,000

An amount oIBDT 344,182,000 was received as grant from Kreditenstalt Fur Wiederaulbau (KFW) in the year 2011. This was initially
classified as "Foreign Loan" but as per instruction ofPCR, this grant has to be shown as equity ofthe company after finalisation ofProjects
Completion Report (PCR). The PCR was finalised in November 2013, following which the said amount has been reclasstfied as equity for
the financial year 2013-14. However, no shares were allotted against the said amount.

9,742,29t,49?
I,763,625,743

I t,505,917,240
(76t,72s,93s)

8, I 37. l 46.69 I

2,51 4.030.070

10,65 I,t76,76t
(396,900,000)

(338,367,079)

23,3t5,982
4t4,784,056

(6n,7t8,223\
r0,744,t91,30s 9,742,291,497

17.00 Subordinated loan- debt service liabilities : Tk 10,252,300,000

Transferred from BPDB 10,252,300.000

Debt service liabilities (DSL) arises from debt service liability in accordance ofprovisional vendor's agreement and subsequently it will
converted to Equity of BPDB which is under process. It was treated as non-current liabilities in the statement of financial position of
APSCL and now it will be treated as subordinated loan and shown as separately instead ofnon- cunent liabilities as per letter rel'erence no.
25 I 3/BOB(SOCI/unnoyn-01/85 dared 27 November 2012 of BPDB.

18.00 Government loan

679,853.207

904,554,336

425,000,000

707,268,504

I,01I,tI9,634
3 I 5.000.000

8t 7,039,4892,071 ,868, l 49

4,081,275,692

77 t .425,489
s4,830,596

Dec. 31, 2020

ut)'t'

<- Lt

707,268.504

_______!211,0!!l!!- ____1tIJ!!l!5_

I 0,252,300,000

10,252,300,000

_____2,8s09-@_

h/



Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Notes to the Financial Statements (Un-audited)
For the period ended 3l Dec. 2020

19.00 Foreign loan :

Overhauling unit # 3, 4 and 5

ADB loan(450 MW - north)
IDB loan(450 MW - north)
ADB loan(400 MW - east)
IDB loan(400 MW - east)

Notes
Amount in Taka

Dec. 31, 2020

BDT
June 30, 2020

BDT
(9,326,393)

762,099.098

(54,830,s94)

Less: Adjustment
Less: Repayment during the year

Less: Current portion

Non-current portion

18.02 Overhauling unit# 3, 4 & 5

Opening balance
Add: Addition previous year current portion

Less: Adjustment during the period

Less: Repayment during the period

Less: Current portion

Non-current portion

18.03 400 MW (East) :
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Repayment during the period

Less: Current portion
Non-current portion

18.04 1320 MW Coal Power Plant (Patuakhali)

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period (Principal)
Add: Addition during the period (IDC)
Less: Repaymentduring the period (lDC Payment

Less: Current portion

Non-current portion

27,4t5,297

679,853.207

679,8s3,207 707,268,s04

t ,01 1 .1 t 9.634 1.482,584,668

( I 06,56s,298)

(342.89t,t44)
( I 28,573,890)

904,s54,336 1,011,1t9,634

904,554,336 t.0l 1,1 l 9,634

3 I 5,000,000

I I 0,000,000
60,000,000

255,000,000

19.01

19.02
19.03
19.04
19.05

425,000,000 3 I 5,000,000

31s,000,000

8 I 7,039,489

1,239.418.473

24,179.148
(8,768,e6 l )

2.07 I.868_ 149

8 l 7,039.489

8trc39789

817,039,489

t24.038,244 124,038.244

t3,294,ts2,3t6 13,827.710.807
7,384,964,510 7 ,683,526,34t
5,643,848.787 4.930,843,674
3,790,713,890 2,268,969,439

w 
-rr,8'Jr,088'505-

124.038.244 587 ,395,712
342.891.144

124.038.244 930,286,856

19.01 Overhauling unit # 3, 4 and 5 :

Opening balance

Add: Adjustment
Add: Addition previous year current portion

Less: Repayment during the period

Less: Current portion
Non-current portion

(806,248,6 I 2)ru124,038,24{



Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Notes to the Financial Statements (Un-audited)
For the period ended 3l Dec, 2020

20.00 Export credit agency (ECA) lorn :

450 MW (South) Project

225 MW Project

Notes
Amount in Taka

Dec.3l,2020
BDT

June 30, 2020

BDT

19.02 ADB loan(450 MW - North) :

Opening balance

Add: Addition Previous year Current Portion
Add: Effect ofForeign currency Loss

Less: Repayment during the period

Less: Cunent portion

Non-current portion

19,03 tDB loan(450 MW - North) :

Opening balance

Add: Addition Previous year Current Portion

Add: Effect ofForeign currency Loss

Less: Repayment during the period

Less: Cunent portion

Non-current portion

19.04 ADB loan(400 MW - East) :

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Add: EIIect ofForeign currency Loss

Less: Repayment during the period

Less: Cunent portion
Non-current portion

19.05 IDB loan(400 MW - East) :

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Add: Effect ofForeign currency Loss

Less: Repayment during the period

Less: Current portion

Non-current portion

13,827,710.807

(l,r 15,08s)

(s32,443,406)

14.522,322.385

I.063,353,535

37 4,456,258
(t,062,378,243)

13,294,152,316 t4,897 .7 53,935
(l,070,043, l 28)

13,294,152,316 13,E27,710,807

7,683,526,34t

(2.787,00?)

295,774,829

8.220,t62,589
s8s,278,8 I 4

60,487,495
(s90,1 s6,1 38)

7,384,964,s 10 8.27 5.772.760
(s92,246,419)

7,384,964,510 7,683,526,341

4,930.843,674

7 43.601,337
(30,s96.224)

999, I 85,832

3,928,826,?66

2.831.076

5,643,848.787 4,930,843,674

s,643,848.787

2,268,969.439

l,sl 1,852,636

9,89 1,8 1 5

852,388.280

|,409,t9t,732

7,389,427

37eoJl3j90 2,268,969.439

3,,790,713,890 2,268,969,139

20.01

20.02

13,99t,932,298
6,764,417,838

I 5,768.303,996

7.61 I.803.663
23,380,107,659

20.01 450 MW (South) Project :

CESCE facilities
HERMES facilities
MIGA facilities
ONDD facilities
Interest during construction year (IDCP)
Add: Eflect ofexchange rate changes

20.01.1

20.01,2

20.01.3

20.01.4

20.01.5

20.01.6

t,392,7 t0,847
2,576,790,768
4,667,582,668
I,986,658,992

932,808,398

2,435,380.625
13,991,932,298

1,623,932,631

3,00 I,584,265
5.458. I 54.390

2,296,732,020

932,808,398

2,455,092,292
15,768,303,996

The company has arranged an ECA loan thcility for 450 MW CCPP power plant, amounting to USD 420 million. The loan will be drawn
within three years ofthe availability year and should be repaid with interest within l0 years after the project completion. The ECA loan
was received in USD and it was converted to BDT at the rate prevailing on the disbursement date.

LT-<.



Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Notes to the Financial Statements (Un-audited)
For the period ended 3l Dec. 2020

20.01.1 CESCE facilities :

Opening balance
Add: Addition previous year current portion
Less: Repayment during the period

Less: Cunent portion
Non-current portion

20.01.2 HERMES facilities :

Opening balance
Add: Addition previous year current portion
Less: Repayment during the perrod

Less: Cunent portion
Non-current portion

20.01.3 MIGA facilities :

Opening balance
Add: Addition previous year current portion
Less: Repayment during the period

Less: Cunent portion
Non-current portion

20.01,4 ONDD facilities :

Opening balance
Add: Addition previous year current portion

Less: Repayment during the period

Less: Cunent portion
Non-current portion

20.01,5 Interest during construction year (IDCP)
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the period
Less: Prior year adjustment

Less: Current portion
Non-current portion

20.01,6 Effect ofexchange rate changes :

Opening balance
Add: Addition durins the period

20,02 225 MW Project :

HERMES facilities
K-SURE facilities
Interest during construction year (IDCP)
Add: Effect ofexchange rate changes

Notes

20.02.1

20.02.2

20.02.3

20.02.4

Amount in
Dec. 31,2020

BDT

|.623.932.63t

(231,22'1,784)

1,392,710,847

1,392,710,847

2.087,7t3.164
462,725,553

(461,506,086)

2,088,932,631
(46s,000,000)

______1q4,2!2,6t1_

3,00 I ,584,265

(424,793,497\

3,849,343,897

850, I 05,048
(847,864,680)

2,576,790,768 3,851,584,265
(8s0,000,000)

3,001,584,2652,576,790,768

5,458. I 54,390

(790,57'.t,722)

7.043,083.270

I .582. I 07.58 I
(1,577,938,092)

!1,667,5E2,668 7,047,252,7s9

4,667,582,668
( l ,s89,098.369)

____t1l!Mt29_

2,296,732.020

(310,073,028)

2,9 I 5,096,689

620.524,204
(61 8,888,873)

1,986,658,992 2,916,732.020

1,986,6S8,992
(620,000,000)

____2?e!ln,ozo_

932,808,398932.808,398

932,808,398 932,808,398

932,808,398 932,808,398

2,455.092,292 2,35t,646,024
(1971166'1\ t03.446.268

2,455,092,292

t,725,5t8.767
3.526,535,029

572,523,657

2,014,635,908

4.083,064,s08

572,523,657

June 30, 2020

BDT

<- Lg

939,860,385 941.579.590

-----6161,7.J11J8- 
-----7,6rF0r5-6r



Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Notes to the Financial Strtements (Un-audited)
For the period ended 3l Dec. 2020

Notes
Amount in Taka

Dec. 31,2020
BDT

2,014,63s,908

(289,1 17,141)

June 30, 2020

BDT

2.594,487,518
580,487,'t't2

(575338,722)

The company has ananged an ECA loan thcility for 225 MW CCPP power plant, amounting to USD 193 million for the said plant. The
loan will be drawn within three years of the availability year and should be repaid with interest within l0 years after the project
completion. The ECA loan was received in USD and it was converted to BDT at the rate prevailing on the disbursement date.

20.02.1 HERMES frcilities :

Opening balance

Add: Addition previous year current portion
Less: Repayment during the period

Less: Current portion
Non-current portion

20.02.2 K-SURE facilities :

Opening balance

Add: Addition previous year current portion
Less: Repayment during the period

Less: Current portion

Non-current portion

20.02.3 Interest during construction year (IDCP) :

Opening balance
Add: prior year adjustment

Restated opening balance
Add: Addition
Closing balance
Less: Current portion
Non-current portion

20.02.4 Effect ofexchange rate changes

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

21.00 Bond Payable

22,00 Deferred tax

23.00 Advance land lerse rent UAEL:
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Adjustment during the period

Less: Current portion

Closing balance

24.00 Deferred- liabilities for gratuity :

Opening balance

Add: Provision made during the period

1,725,s18,767 2,s99,615,908

(s 8s.000.000)
1,725,5t8,767 2,0 1,1,635,908

4,083.064,508

(556,529,479)

5.t93.154.236
I,|7,395.487
(1,107,485,215)

3.526.535.029 5,203,064,508
(1.120,000,000)

3,526,53s,029 4,083,064,508

572,523,6s7 572,523,657

572,523,657 572,523,657

572,523,657 572,523,657

s72,523,657

94t,579,590

(l ,7 l e,205)

790,753.866

t50,825,724
939,860,38s

6,000,007,669

941,579,590

6,000,007,669

9,014,.160,9s7

202,700,000

I 0, I 35.000

222,970,000

20,270,OOO

192,56s,000 202,700,000

APSCL received from United Ashuganj Energy Limited (UAEL) BDT 304,050,000 against upfront lease rent oidemised premises o16.42
acres ofland for [5 years. BDT 304,050,000 is to be amortised within the lease year, i.e, l5 years. Yearly amortisation ofthe land lease
rent is BDT 20,270,000.

674,327,t99
76,290,854

559.024.365

l s0,302,834

|..
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Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Notes to the Financial Statements (Un-audited)
For the period ended 3l Dec. 2020

Less: Payment made during the period

Closing balance

25.00 Provision for income ttrx :

Opening balance

Add: Provision made during the period

26.00 Current portion ofLoan :

BPDB loan- current porlion
Overhauling loan - current portion
ECA loan- cunent portion
Loan for 450 MW (N) Plant

26.01 BPDB loan- current portion :

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

20,250.000 35,000,000
l-fmJ68osr- --fr4v1lw-

Notes

25.01

Amount in Taka
Dec. 31, 2020

BDT
7s0,618,053

I ,081 ,495, 140

68,590,57 I

I,150,085,71 I

June 30, 2020

BDT
709,327,t99

1 .070,36 1 ,1 69

l5l,670,218
1,222,03t,387

140.536.247Less: Adjustment with AlT/payment during the period

Less: Adjustment f,or over provision

Closing balance

Calculation of minimum tax Tk
Revenue

Other operating income

Finance income

Gross receipts

Mininrum lax@0.60yoon gross receipts of

1,150,085,71 I l,081,495,140

25.01 This comprises ofas under:

Minimum corporate income tax of BDT 35,586,773 which is calculated in accordance with section 82 C of Income Tax
Ordinance I 984 as imposed by the Finance Act 20 I 7.

68,s90,571

l l,002,990.768
53,899,639

374,871,433

I 1,431,761,840

68,590,571

24.3s3,002,096
t00,917,t92
824,450,315

25,278,369,603

151,670,218

26.0t
26.02 819,421,839

26.03 5,229,098,369

26.04 I ,7 t7 ,t20,t4t

906.248.612
5.229.098.369

1,717 ,t20,t41
7,765,640,319 7,852,467,122

24 I ,600,000

3 I 5,589,559

Less: payment during the period

Closing balance

26.02 Overhauling loan - current portion i

Opening balance

Add: Addition durins the period

Less: Payment during the period

Closing balance

ss7,189,559
557, I 89,559

906,248.612
(86,826.773)

I 00,000,000
934,822,502

8re-J2IF39- 1,034,822,s02

I 28,573,890

906,248,612

,-30

8I9,421,839
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Ashuganj Polver Station Company Ltd

Notes to the Financial Statements (Un-audited)
Forthe period ended 3l Dec. 2020

Notes

27.01

27.02

27.03

27.04

27.05

27.06

27.07

27.08

27.09

5,229,098,369 5.2t3,344,98s
2,9t4,90t,763

(2,899,148,379)

Taka

26.03

26.04

ECA loan- current portion :

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the period

Less: Payment during the period

Closing balance

Loan for 450 MW (N) Ptant :

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

[,ess: Adjustment Previous year provision
Closing balance

5,229,098,369

l,7 t7,t20,t4t \,703,462,943
|,7 t7,t20,t4t

(1,703,462,943)
1,7 t7 ,t20,141 t.7 1 7,1 20.1 4 1

27.00 Liabilities for interest expense :

Accrued interest on 450 MW (North) Covernment loan
Accrued interest on overhauling unit # 3, 4 and 5 Govemment loan(note
Accrued interest on loan from BPDB
Accrued interest on overhauling unit # 3,4 and 5 Foreign loan
Accrued interest on ADB loan(450 MW - nonh)
Accrued interest on IDB loan(450 MW - north)
Accrued interest on ECA loan(450 MW - South)

Accrued interest on ECA loan(225 MW CCCP Project)
Accrued Interest on Bond

27.01 Accrued interest on 450 MW (North) Covernment loan :

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Repayment during the period

Closing balance

27.02 Accrued interest on overhauling unit # 3,4 and 5 Government loan

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Adjustment during the period

Closing balance

27.03 Accrued interest on loan from BPDB

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Adjustment during the period

Closing balance

27,04 Accrued interest on overhouling unit # 3,4 and 5 Foreign lorn :

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Repayment during the period

Closing balance

47,508. I I 3 47.508. I I 3

506,076,049

1,671,lL4,695
l ,094,733,5 I 9

l 4. I 24.000

I 8.833. I 22

2t9,9t6,7 t7
3,572,306,214

47.508. I I 3 95.1 13,102

9,581,901

47,508,1 l3 r04,695,003

s7, I 86,890
47,508, I I 3 47,508,1 t3

307,350, I I 0

8,239,449

315,589,559
(3 l s,s89,ss9)

s06,076,049 t62,72t,530
343,3s4,s19

506,076,049
(sr.s99.9ll)

506,076,049

Dec. 31, 2020

BDT
June 30, 2020

BDT

-91

38

454,476,1f8
1,671,114,695

I,094,733,5t9
I 4. I 24.000

I 8,833, I 22

219,9t6,7 t7

____lftg,?06,!91_

506^0?6,049



Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Notes to the Financial Statements (Un-audited)
For the period ended 3l Dec. 2020

28.00 Trade payable:
Fuel cost payable Unit 3,4 & 5
Fuel cost payable 50 MW Gas Engine

Fuel cost payable 225 MW CCPP project

Fuel cost payable 450 MW CCPP south

Fuel cost payable 450 MW CCPP north

Other Accounts payable

Notes
Amount in Taka

Dec. 31,2020
BDT

June 30,2020
BDT

27.05 Accrued interest on ADB loan(450 MW - North)
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the penod

Less: Repayment during the period

Closing brlance

27.06 Accrued interest on IDB loan(450 MW - North) :

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Repayment during the period

Closing balance

27.07 Accrued interest on ECA loan(450 MW - South)
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Repayment during the period

Closing balance

27.08 Accrued interest on f,CA loan(225 MW CCCP Project)
Opening balance

Add. Addition during the period

Less: Repayment during the period

Closing balance

27.99 Accrued interest on Bond Payable

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Repayment during the period

Closing balance

1,67t,il4.69s 1,573.481.073
54s.038,309 808,801,892

2,216,153,004 2,382,282,965
(s4s,038.309) (7n,168,270)

I,671, I 14,695 l,67l,l 14,695

I,094,733.5t9 891,701,5 t 3

680,678,s r 2

1,094,733,519 I,572,380.025
(4'77,646,s06)

I,094,733,5 I 9 1,094,733,519

I 4, I 24.000

230,2t7.915
34,95t,673

s2 I,504,128
244,341.91s

(230,217,91s)
556.455.80 I

542,33 I ,80 I

14,124,00014,t24,000

I 8,833,1 22

143,393,347

162,226,469

(t43,393,347)
I 8,813, l 22

50,535, I I 7

344,354,fi2
394,889.229

(376.0s6, I 07)
18,833,122

219,916,717 139.302.740

480.618.772

219,916,717 6t9.92t.512

(400,004,79s)

219,916,717 219,916,717

28.01

28.02

28.03

28.04

28.05

272.684.655

76.786.t74
543,t99,490
4 I 4.900,390

579,218,420

237.48s.032
79,457.619

577,085,453

631.472.962

589,824,282

215,47 5,361

2,330,800,709

(- 9L



Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Notes to the Financial Statements (Un-audited)
Forthe period ended 3I Dec. 2020

29.00

Notes
Amount in Taka

Dec. 31,2020
BDT

June 30, 2020

BDT
28.01 Fuel cost psyable Unit 3,4 & 5 :

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Payment during the period
Closing balance

28.02 Fuel cost payable 50 MW Gas Engine :

Opening balance

Add: Addition durinq the period

Less: Payment during the period

Closing balance

28.03 Fuel cost payeble 225 MW CCPP project:
Opening balance

Add. Addition durinq the period

Less: Payment during the period

Closing balance

28.04 Fuel cost payable 450 MW CCPP south :

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Payment during the period

Closing balance

2E.05 Fuel cost paysble 450 MW CCPP north
Opening balance

Add: Addition durins the period

Less: Payment during the period

Closing balance

Lisbilities for expenses :
Provision for uncollectable receivable
Withholding taxes

VAT payable

Security deposit (contractors and suppliers)

School fund
Overtime expense payable

Provision for audit fees

Elegant builders payable

Income tax consultancy fee payable

Provision for physical inventory verification
Provision for KPI/APA Bonous
Dividend payable

237,485,032
655,274,743

I I 1,209,169

I,353,880,382
892,759,775 1,465,089,551

(620,07s,120) (t,227.604,s19)
272,684,655 237,485,032

79.457.619
l 28,8 I 8,282

s2,229,472
298,t86,77t

2o8rr5p0r-
(131,489,727\

J50,416,24J

786,174 79,457,619

577,085.453
844,746,698

50 I ,854,445
t.6t3,2s8,26s

I,,121,832,l5l 2,t l5,l t2,710
(l,s38,027 ,2s?)(878,632,661 )

______s43,12429_ 577,085,453

63t,472,962 s39,t42,t73

7.Q8,437,50t 2.2s2,920,224
1,399,910,463 2,792,062,391
(985,010,073) (2,160,589,43s)

4 I 4,900,390 ,472,962

s89,824,282
960.088.659

406.304.59 I
2,462,966,266

r5499T794r
(970,694,szt)
579,21E,420

2,869,270,8s?

(2,279,446,57s)
589,824,282

r 83,793,917

I 3 r ,26s.828
I 59,638,266

t6,729,273
I 3,669.570

I 8,2 r 8.040

t04,576
60,000
50,000

76t,773,8t8

t83,793,917

|3,626,93t
144,707.25t

n,697.067
13,669,570

9,328,09 r

260.000

t04,576
60,000
50,000

26,777,538
47,883

504,1 22,824

99

h/
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Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Notes to the Financial Statements (Un-audited)
For the period ended 3l Dec. 2020

30.00 Worker's profit participation fund :

Opening balance

Add: Provision made during the period

Less: Payment made during the period

Closing balance
Less: Employee Receivable adjustment

Closing balance

Notes

))) 11't )))
l0 t ,I 10,816

in Taka
June 30, 2020

BDT

273,6t6,957
2t I ,459,67 3

485,076,630

262,703,408

323,484,038

J2J,,184,038

( r 0,91 3,s49)
3t2,570,491

222,373,222

(l 0,9 r 3,s49)

2tt,459,673

Dec. 31, 2020

sk(-



Ashugani Power Statioil Coop{nv Ltd

Notes to the Financial Statemetrts (Uo-audited)
For the period ended 3l Dec. 2020

31.00 Revenue (Sslq): Tk 11,002,990,75E

Capacity payment

Energy payment (Fuel price)

Energy payment (O & M price)

Notes

Amoutrt in Tnka

3l D€c. 2020

ADT
3l Dec.2019

BDT

1,431,342,032 7,854,800,831

3,353,634,543 3,966,103,9',t4

31.01

Jt.02
31.03

The entire sales ofthe compmy are made to Bangladesh Power Development Board and rwognized on the basis of
Power Purchase agreement with BPDB for various segments ofthe performance ofthe said contract, like, capacity
payment, energy psyment, etc.

31.01 Csprcity prymcfi | Tk 7,437,342,032

(i) Utrit 3,4,s

July

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

Milah
April
May

June

1,373,96E,482 1,373,968,4E2

2t2,0t4,1,93

_____Ll,ggf29lg!_

228,994,147

228,994,747

228,994,'t47

228,994,141

228,994,141

228,994,747

268,622,943

12,0E9,527,747

228,994,747
228,994,747

224,994,747

228,994,741

22E,994,747

228,994,741

(ii) 50 Mw plent

July

August

September

October
November

December

J8nuary

February

March

April
May

June

29,505,136

29,505,136

29,505,136

29,505,136

29,505,136

29,505,136

29,505,136

29,505,1 36

29,505,136

29,505,r36

29,505,116

29,505,136

I 77,030,81 6

(iii) 22S MW phnt

(iv) 450 MW (South) phtrt

July

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

Much
April

May

June

July

August

September

October
November

December

Jmuary

February

March

April

May

June

262,938,687

262,938,687
262,938,687

262,938,687
262,938,687

270,693,384

269,998,812

269,998,812
269,998,812

270,582.556
271,049,552

266,622,290

t,585,386,819

465,44'1,137

467,888,609

467,888,609

467.888,609
464,061,203

242,994,544

497,486,460

4S4,633,929

484,633,929
477,408,637

478,399,247

478,399,247

gt



Aihug&ni Power Stitioo Comprny Ltd

Noter to the Fitrxtrcial Sttaem€trts (Utr-audi(ed)
For tlre period ended 3l Dec, 2020

Notcs

Amouilt in Tnkn

3l Dcc. 2020

BDT
f,l Dcc,2019

ltDt'
(v) 450 MW (North) plrrt

July

August

September

Octobcr
November

D*ember
Juuary
February

March

April

May
June

(ii) 50 MW pleni

July

August
Septembcr

October

November

Dsember

Jmuary

February

Much
April

May

June

(iii) 225 MW plrtr.

July

August

September

October
November

Deember

Juuary
February

Much
April

May

June

298.832,756

298,832,1s6

297,t55,973
297,155,973

291,t55,973

297,155,971

1,7E6,2E9,40,1

6t,496,240

303,4t3,861

301,4t3.861

303,48,861

304',182,497

304,791,406

304,797,406

I,t24,016,892

39,429,643Capacity payment adjustnrent

Toarl crprcity paymctrt

31.02 Ercrgr peymctrt (Fucl): Tlr 3,353,534,543

(i) Utrit 3,4,5

JulY

August

. September

Odober

November

DEember

Jmuary
February

Much
April
May
June

7,431 ,342,032

91,041,798

t06,622,639
72,9.8,307

E2,300,2r6

95, t43,920
t58,908,348

108,294,607

93,649, I 34

88,085,663

101,942,226

85,306,673

144,994,214

19.092. I 09

24,661,757

20,771,442

20,455,594

20,474,820

23,95't,283

606,967,22E 628,272,517

27,732,901
2 1,266,885

21,96t,626
lE,4l 1,082

15,393,133

t7,420,t20

t22,tE5,749 129,413,005

142,992,175

t5t,262,023

r35,1 I t.974
t45,460,2t3

t40,100,656

I t9,338,577

153,884,r50

t47,257,325

130, t3 r,4E6

150,524,05 I

134,803,573

34,290.377

9t



Ashugatri Power Stf,tion Comprny Ltd

Nots to the Financial Strtemetrls (Un-audited)
Forthe Dcriod eilded 3l Dec, 2020

(iv) 450 MW (South) phnt

July

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

Mrch
April

May

June

Notes

Amount in Tnka

3l D.c. 2020

BDT
Jl Dec.2019

BDT

210,532,025

175,841,026

t25,346,43t
192,4t6,929

43,'198,037

76,107,450

227,t57,566

219,539,984

198,689,010

2lt,'131,229
215,1 17,855

228,155,100

1,300,390,744

Totd energy p{yment (Fuel Price)

31,03 Enc4y peymcna (O & M) : Tlc 212,014,193

(i) 225 MW plsn.

lulY
August

September

October
November

December

J&nuary

February

March
April
May

June

(Y) 450 MW (Norrh) plrnt

July

August
September

October

November

Dember
January

February

Mrch
April

May

June

(ii) 450 MW (South) plstrt

July

August

September

October
November

December

January

February

March

April

May
June

966,172,050 I,157,136,745

_____-1$141f1t_ -___le!g:!!r274

215,091,608

168,778,013

199,671,217

181,994,930

t14,811,265
25,820,991

153,575,953

203,687,4t0
212,884,415

221,'109,564

t77,697,415

187,58r,988

8,129,340

8,710,947

7,65't,691

8,53t,192
7,15t,242

6,523,791

9,0t 8, I77

8,601,492

7,665,644

8,706,206
7,682,t27

1,746,145

't4,679,'122

14,143,495

12,274,675

l),641,719
t3,42t,143

14,059,395

41,364,t09 43,419,791

t2,435,459

9,299,852

6,91R,207

I I,108,t79
2,25t,07 t

3,892,78 I

45,905,549 E2,220,149

(iii) 450 MW (North) plant

July

August

Scptember

October

November

December

26,8t6,361
20,748,117

24,853,256

22,425,685

21,400,t58
2,500,252

18,697,574

25,331,0e9

26,543,655

{gavt

)1

E24,0d3,E98

h/
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Ashugrni Powcr Strtion Comprny Ltd

Jsnuary

February

Much
Apdl

May
June

Totrl ctrcrE/ pryDcot (O & M pricr)

32.00 Cort ofsrlq: TL 6.45?.163,7a9

Fuel @st - gs End dierel

Depraiation on plut ed machinery (Arnex l)
Depr€iation on ovcrhauling (Annex l)
Repair and maintenmce

Notes

32.01

32.02

Amount in Taka

3t Dcc. 2020

BDT
3l Dcc.20l9

BDT

I 18,743,E35

__2!2M!_2r-
142,983,003

6,451,!63,149 6,916,O63,73t

3,357,365,883

2,t89,5t2,'t70
303.5 r 8.393

606,766,703

3,94t,072.79t

2,t63,919,866
303,518.394

567,492,68t

I 15,6t6,883

103,6t5,294

98,'l t5,612
|2,6t2,42'l
95,014,96t

150,884,092

32.0 I Fucl cort - grs and diocl : Tlc 3,357,365,EE3

Cort ofgtr
(i) Utrit -3,4, 5

July

August

September

October
November

December

Janurry

February

March

April
May

Juns

92,2t7,084

I t2,955,66t

87,164, t09
90,233,214

102,t22,425

t70,582,230

616,459,269
(ii) 50 wflY plrtr.

.luly

August

September

October
November

Dwember

January

February

Msch
April

May

Jure

(iii) 225 MW plrn.
JulY

August

September

October

November

December

Jmuary

February

March

April
May

June

12E,818,262 1tE,025,215

29,593,974
22,438,t34

23,343,2|
t9,161,415
t6,082,42t

I 8, r99, I 27

2 I,307,800

26,121,901

22,s30,986

20,496,048

21,613,t79

25,289,301

t52,242,789

147,645,779

83,824,1l5
149,799,027

t3E,5t2,056

37,529,173

2t t,679,5't5
207,42t,504
186,594,41E
I97,358,7t4
200,318,72t
2t2,3',15,885

150,084, l6l
r s t,463,047
t39,449,587

147,91 t,631

t38,20t,21't

I 17,636,995

844,746,698 759,553,539

(iv) 450 MW phtrt (South)
July
August
September
October
November
Decemb€r

January

February
March
April
Mav
June

196,59t,24t
156,945,E70
I I I,l9E,Et6
187,945,029
39,3t3,524
76,443,02t

9s

1,215,808,81?

r



Ashugani Power Stnlion ComDsoy Lld

Notes to th. Fhrancial Stttcmeilts (Un-rudited)
For th. period cnded 3l D.c. 2020

(v) 450 MW plrot (North)

Julv
August
Septemb€r
October
November
Deember
January
February
Mach
April
May
June

Noter

3.1.01

Amouilt in Taka

3l Dcc. 2020

BDT
3l Dcc.2019

BDT

2n,'t51,534
169,1t6,705
195,691.E7E
182,630,483
17t,266,139
29,629,920

I 59,779,804
202,892,868
2t2,006,632
216,504,474
l'12,92t,344
tE6,957,5E3

Totrl colt oftts

Total cost ofgas
Cost ofdiesel
Totsl fucl cost - sri rnd dici.l

32'02 Rcprir rnd mrinacnrtrcc : Tk 606,766,703
Chemical and gu consumption
Lube oil, grease, Vreline etc.
Spue pans

Repair and maintenance plant and machinery

,ao-Os5,65I r]m62i6-65-
3,940,909,505

3,357,365,883 3,940,909,505
- t63,286------TrSrJ6TSsl----r-,eTt-fr ,IrT

33.00 Othcr opcrrtinr ltrcomc : Tk 53,t99,639
Sale ofrcraps
Forfeited ofpoy order
Hous rent
R@ived elwtricitv bill from house rent
lnome &om lea* rcnt mortiation

Income from power Dlut trainint center
Sale ofhydrogen gas

Sale of tender documents
Miscellaneous incomc

3{.00 Pcnotrncl erpctrlcr : Tk 634,624,543

Salary and allowanes (exwutive directors)

Sal8ry md allowues (workers)
S8l8ry ud slloweer (officers)

KPI bonus

Overtime allowqnce

Employels @trtribution to CPF

Festival allowees (workers)

Lqvc eneshment
Domstic gu ud electricity for employees

Festival allowues (officec)
Salries (ruual employ*s)
Unifom and liveries

Eduotion allowue
Conveyme
Bmgla new yar allowucc
Group insuruc premium

Employes welfare and recreation exp€nses

Festival allowrnces (csual employ*s)
Gratuity

Festival allowmes (ex$utive directors)
Mediel expenss re-imbrued

34.01 Gntuity : Tk 77,141.684

Gratuity (executive dirrctors)
Gratuity (oflicem)
Gratuity (worker)
Cmtuity (casual employees)

35,00 Oflicc rtrd Othcr Erpcnscr: Tk 36,947,103

Director'i honorarium

Board meting expenses

Committee meeting expenses

AGM and EGM expenscs

673,465 868,186----------5trt1-,63T---fr,660,0-rr-

t0,20 1,9 l7
4,012,800

t65,7t6,242
426,835,744

606,766,703

3,983,956
31,128,53t

7,636,378

I 0, I 35,000

2,400
2t,909

3 I 6,000

6,529,148

t'l8,979,406

182,294,305

10,208,027
15,126,376

171,815,216

310-341-062

___161124!r_

251,293
2,53 t,089

29,253,502
3,201,458

10, r 35,000

t25.500

288,000

6,156,038

t19,759,632
18 t,961, t 46

25,313,280

26,522,951

t8,426,729
3t,524,339

t4,871,368

20,469,674

20,908;t44

2,',|46,243

t4,2't t,6t2

647,2t5

3,140,750

37,t85,274

830,059

8,923,682
593,65E,736

14,704,769

21,426,299

18,147,037

25,838,5t4

t9,72t,987

2t,104,642

17,575,941

3,91 7,600

2,528,100

t1,726,335

l, l3 l,;70
77,t4t,684

843,914

6,8t3,592

________€!19?t!11_

t,519,3t3
40,785,197
33,966,144

850,830

__J51J,6u_

t,7l 2,000

436,495

3,2U,635

845,362
20,408,888
15,t30,504

800,520

------ll:!-q!f1-
976,000

426,'t29

s1

h./



Ashugrni Powcr Strtion Comprny Ltd

Notes to thc Fiilancial Sttrtenents (Ur-rudited)
For thc period cnded 3l Dcc. 2020

Audit fee

Hospitaliation benefit

Legal expenses

Advertising dd procurement processing expenses

Rrcruitment md appointment affairs expemes

Printing md stationery

PostaSe, intemet md telephone

Newspapers md periodicals

Entenainment

Training and education

Bmk chuges

Travelling and daily allowanws
Physical lnventory/Asset Vedfi cation

Fces for Inrcme Tu Consultant

Defense reoie expen*
CSR (Corponte Social R$ponsibilities)
Bond isue expense

Corporate office maintenance (DhakE ofrre)
COVID-19 Expense

Business development expense

36.00 Rcprir atrd mritrtcorncc : Tk 65,954,141

Cuirge inwud, freight and handling

Insuroce expenscs (vehicle)

Cleaning md gardening

Building maintenance

Roads and other civil maintenance

Elwtrical maintenance

Rent, rates ud tues
Annual lienr renewal fes
Consultmcy wruices

Trmsfomer oil, silics Jell, etc.

Other opeEting expenses

Repair ofoffie equipment and fumiture
Fuel for transpor!

Vehicle rent

Vehicle maintenance

37.00 Dcprccirtion crpcnio i Tlc 29,823,505

As per existing valuc Anncr I (A)

3E.00 Finrncc incom. I Tk 3?4,871,43J

Interest income

Dividend income

39.00 Fitrrncirl crpctrrB: Tk 2,139,7EE,E47

Interest on govemment loan (overh8uling)

lnterest on lou from BPDB
Interest on foreign lom (overhauling)

lnterest on 225 MW ECA loan

Interest on 450 MW (South) ECA lotn
lnterest oo bond

Interest on 450 MW (Nonh)

Lou adjustmcnt of overhauling

40.00 Forcigtr cuB.trcy nucaurtior (gritr)4or! : Tlc -55,E67,17E

225 MW ECA lou
450 lvfw (South) ECA lom
ADB md IDB Loan for 450lvIW (l{) Plut
ADB and IDB Losn for 400 MW (E) Plant

Purchasing Material

USD bmk account

65,954,141 74,735,384

2!,q?1,595 34,487,00t
29,823,505 34,487,001

253,239,433 359,965,212

r44,418,000t21,612,000

374,871,43J

16,666,794

Notct
Amount itr Taki

3l Dec. 2020

BDT
3l Dec.20l9

BDT

212,818
95,547

t,289,69E

1,615,513

5,962,238

t,8E3,490

1,692,301

147,823

t,334,221

2,243,488

1,800,074

t,'l t4,326
864,978

8,467,868

536,915

318,417

4,t86,83 I

5E1,393

6,540,r09
1,580,143

39,262
94?,421

t,439,7t5

1.7 t0,062

37E,870

4,103,320

1,0 t4,782

3,761,23t
858,700

!{,947,103

t,374,201
831,855

27,178,655

502,307

15,460,090

76,O70,191

2,t83,308
58s,624

6,Ot t,627
t0,520,725
5,491,068

4,2t9,070

22,739,3t6

2,803,551

589,537

3,281,562

12,733,325

2,507,69t

2,162,528
22,8 t6,804

4,000,000

t2,'145,236

1,568,654

94, t95

4,615,98r
9t0,124

3,305,590

1,E92,359

460,824

994,'.t t t

43,900

3,506,926

3,63 1,414

3,673,269

17,2t t,414
282,580,819

468,860,383

252,260.56'1

1,082,208,810

23,375, r 89

8,239,449

20,837,866

346,449,IO
550,022,957

260,702,055

848,99E,1E5

102,887,876

1,379,555

__-2!:q{4qt1-

(1,7 1e,205)

(19,71 1,667)

(3,e02,088)

(20,704,409)

(18,044,599)

8,2t4,790

41.00 C.nerrl

+ 6

?8)

(9.069.657)

2,139,78E,E47

E/-.
{
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Ashugani Powar Striion ComDrny Ltd

For thc period erdcd 3l D.c. 2020

Dhrkr, Brtrglrdcsh
Drac:2t F.brurry 2021

Notcs

Amouna io Trkr

3l Dcc. 2020

BDT
3l D.c.2019

BDT

tvld. Mizanur Rahman Sarker

Executive Director (Finance)

Ashugani Power Station Company LtC

(i) Figures in thesc notes ud in the annexed l'inancial sratemenrs have ben rounded offto the nearest BDT

(ii) Previous yea/s figures have been rearranged, wherever considered necessary, to conform to curent yea/s
presentetion without causing any impact on the operating results for the year and value of assets and liabilities at the
end ofthat year as shown in the financial statements under reporting.

(iii) These notes form an integral part ofthe annexed finrncial statements and accordingly are to be read in conjunction
therewilh.

CoDprtry S.crelrry Erecutive Director (Firsnce) MatraginS Director

Director

NirmalChandro Baroi
Manaqer (Accountsl

"tgili[ur-:H'j,,!1.''o

?t
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Ashugrnj Power Station Compaoy Ltd

Details of capitrl work-in-progress
As et 3l Dec.2020
.100 [tW (east) proicct Aflnex-24

Pirrliculsrs 0l July 2020
Addilion

during the period 3l Dcc.2020

BDT BD'I BDT
CD VAT 67,3 r3,687 56,365,240 t23,678.921
Cunent Account CD VAT 99,444.429 18,389,100 137,831.529
Commiltee Meeting Expense t99,753 44.100 243,8s3
Demolition ofExisting Stru. & Land Developmenl 254,760,486 5,452,87 5 260.2t3,36t
EDgineerinB/Consultancy Service 86.883.,186 13,121,020 r00.004,506
Pay ofOftlcers, Establishmenr & Allowance 59.653,961 t2.t28,448 7 t,182,409
Plallt, Machinery & Equipment 7.38r.5E3.4t7 2,3 t2,3 t 3.07 6 9,693,896.493
Repair & Maintenance 8.246 8,216
Supplies & Services t0,721.760 2,096,249 t2.a24.009
Civil Works t7.g',t3.267 I 1,078,197 28,951,464
Vehicle 17,4t8,000 17,4r8,000
IDC 3,692.548 1.692.s48

388,000,000 388,000.000
To(al 8,3E3.E66,{92 2,{5.1,680,8s3 10,838,s{7.r.15

Patuakhali 1320 IW Super l-hermal Power Ptart Project Annrr-28

P.trliculars 0t Julv 2020
Addition

during the period 3l Drc. 2020

BDT BD'I' BDT
LaDd 808,270,527 r,327,006.708 2.t 35 .27 t .235
Consultancy service 5,632.80t 5.632,80r
Entenainment 1. r4 t.864 370.780 |,5 t2,644
Salary and allowance t6,68s,964 6.394.387 23.080,35r
Prinlirrg rnd stalionary 234,477 260,0s8
Conveyance 814,960 43,000 857.960
Office Expcnse t,507.524 757.70t 2.265,225
Surveyor (For land acquisition) 1,777,500 207.000 1,984,500
Oflice Furniture 2'79,400 279,400
Rent rates and taxes 862.500 143,900 1,006,400
Fuel For Vehicle 374,980 65.250 440.230
Olllcc Equipment 645.5 t0 2?6,580 922,090
Otlce Rent t,405,200 125.400 1,530,600
Vehicle 4,957,500 4.957,500
Legal llc 575,000 575,000
Vehicle Rent t.605,300 502,100 2, t07.400
IDC 8.768,961 24,179,t.18 32,948,109
'l0lil 855,539,96E 1,360,332,012 2,215,871,9E0

600*3 MW CCPP Project ,\nnex-2C

/rs

Particulars 0l July 2020
Addition

during the period
.]l Drc. 2020

BDT BD1' BDT
Land & Land Deve nlcnl 33 97 54

l0lrl 1J,597,55{ 33,597,55,t

lnitialCost

t rr 5q? 554



A.shuganj Poner Station Company Ltd

Cssh rt bank
For the Deriod ended 3l Dec.2020

Ann€x-3

Cash sl bank on STD/SND accouIlt

SL Irank BraIlch
Types of
Account

3l Dec. 2020
BDT

I ABrani Bank PnDciple STD 18434 2.010,914.923
7 EXIM Bank Ashusani SI'D 1040 q82,005.750

ltsLl(' Tejgaon SN I-) 107232 47t,01I
4 Janilit Bank LocalOtllce SI'D t7 45 7,404.613
5 JaDrla Bank Abdul Goni Road S'TD I1353 538,836
6 Janata Bank Local Office STD r902 52,851.260
7 Janala Bank Corporate OfIice STD t065 298.192..254
8 Janata Bank Corporate OIIice STD 892 2,E 14,606,049

Rupali Bank RupaliSadan STD 175 1,172,236
l0 Rupali Bank Corporate Oflice STD t12 t65.244
ll Trust Bank Ashuganj slD t6 6,674.0t5
l2 Sonali Bank Ashugani S'ID lt 589,702
ll EXIM Bank Adrupani STD 2t352 51,335,260
l4 PubaliBank Ashugani S1 L) 12 20,647.767
l5 HSI]C Teigaon SND t07067 786.529
l6 SCB Culshan SND 38730r 6t 1,489
t1 BRAC Culshan HPA 744001 50,304,135
t8 City Bank Gulshan HPA 57500r t 08,381,657
l9 Eastern Bank Culshan I{PA 393991 52..1t5.11-1

20 SC]] Culshan HPA 871008
Toul STD/SND accouot (A) 6,{70,67t,8.1I

Cash at brnk on re$lricled account :

SL Bank Branch Types of
tccount

I'D I
l HSBC f) Teip,aon DSAA l6 58

HSBC (t) Teigaon DSRA t7 I ,894,5 t7 ,22t
l l1s8c (*) TeJgaon PPA Proceed l9 1,593,685,536
I HSBC (*) Teigaon DisbursenleIt 69 228.888
5 IISBC (r') Tejgaon PPA Proceed 70 t,448,530,9t5
6 Standard Chanered Bank (t) Culshan DisbursemeDt 017302 r4.666,603
1 Standard Chanered Bank (.) Culshan PPA Proceed 017103 961,449,988
IJ Slandard Chanered Bank ('+) Gulshan DSA 017304 987,516.201
9 Slandard Chartered Ba.k (.r) Gulsha,r PPA Proceed 027303 599,t29.366

'l'oral in Restricted Account (B) 1 ,499,141,718

J0 Junr 2020

BD'I'

1.200,877.158

r.r08.189
7 ,285.252

569.91I

42.969,687

22.t44,E02
1,458.715.620

1,t 50,933

202,303

6.331.568

r,737.450

9.666,494

I6,721.890

786.80?

15.146
541,710,65r

r,089,729,531

544,26t.928
| ,621 ,968,7 50

6,576,011,890

llt)'l

58

2.2t7.321 .221
513.454,667

228.1l0
2,085,996.821

14,666,603

754.049,.108

1, t 34.226,881

602,905,458

7.352,855,228

(*) As per common terms agreement (CTA) APSCL shall not be permitted to make any rithdrawal from the Debt SeNice Reserve

Account (DSRA). APSCL can withdraw the amount from the PPA account after fulfilling certain conditions and with the consent of

(**) As per common lerms agreement (CTA) APSCL shall not be permitEd to make any withdrawal from the Debt Service Account
(DSA). APSCL can withdraw the amount from the PPA accounr after ftlfilling cenain conditions and with the conse[t of the

rnlercr€dilor agenl.

+?
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Cash rt b{nk: Proceed from Bo[d lssue (Public Plsccmcnt)

st. Bank Branth
Types of
&ccount

BD'T

I BRAC Bank
Gulshan, Head

OlIice I 5 32203 E6074400 I
7t0,912,6s9

BRAC Bank (USD) Culshan, Head

OfIice t 5322038607 44002
582.163

3 Exim Bank Shantilragar I l.ll],100,058,043 8.86?

Total Proceed from Bond Issue (Public Placement) ('C) 7l1,561,689

Torsl crsh et bsnk (A+B+C)

Ash[genj Power Station Compsny Ltd

Fixed Deposit Account (FDR)
For thr period ended 3l D.c 2020

Bl) I

1,020.798.608

582.163

1,021,J80.771

ru.681 ,980,308 14,950,250,tt9

Jl Dec. 2020 J0 June 2020SL Bank Branch Types of
Acco0nt BDT

I AB Bank Bangshal FDR 32,673,000 t0,000,000
2 AB Bank BanBshal FDR 58.72t,477
l AB Bank Bangshal IDIt 10.576,125
4 Ap.raniBank Malibag FDR 105,953,477 102,92t.023
5 AgraniBank MalibaB FDR 100,000,000
6 Agrani Bank Purana Palton FDR 99,960,000
1 Agrani Bank Purana Palton FDR 200,000,000
8 Agrani Bank Purana Palton FDR 99.960.000

AgraniBank Plrana Palton FDR 99,960,000
l0 Al-Arafhh IslamiBank Ashugani FDR l r,r95,059
ll City Bank Dhaka FDIT 272,599.999
t2 Ciry Bank Dhaka FDR 272.599.999
ll DAH Dhaka FDI{ I I I,812,300 109.850.000
l{ Dhaka FDR I r 1.812,300 109,850,000
l5 t)uH Dhaka FDR I I1,812.300 r09.850,000
l6 Dt]H Dhaka I]DR I I t.812.300 t09,8s0,000
t7 DBII Dhaka F'DI{ I I t,812,300 109.850.000
l8 EXIM Bank Shanlinagore FDR 2t,31t,810 20.810.000
l9 ICB Dhaka FDR I10.896,5s0 108,975,000
2t) ICB Dhaka IJDIT I10,896,550 108.9?5.000
2t ICB Dhaka FDR I10,896.550 t08.975,000
22 ICB Dhaka FDR r 10,896,550 108.975.000
23 ICB Dhaka FDR I10,896,550 108,975,000
21 lslami Bank Ashugani FDR 22,7 50,5?t
25 Janata Bank Abdul Goni Road FDR 52,996.0t5 51.518,092
26 Janata Bank Abdul Coni Road FDR 199.960.000
21 lanata Bank Abdul Coni Road FDR 99,960.000

Janata Bank Corporate FDR 100,000.000
Janata Bank Corporate FDR 100.000.000

Janata Bank Comorate lJDR 100.000.000
Janita Ilank Corporate FDR r00,000.000

Janala Bank Corporate HIR 100.000,000

28 Janata Bank Corporate FDR 100,000.000
29 JanaB Bank Corporate FDR 100,000.000

l(.) Janata Bank Corporate FDR 100.000.000

ll Janata Bank Corporate FDR 100.000.000

32 Janala Bank Corporate FDR 100,000,000

ll Jttnala Bank Corporate FDR 197,331.883 391,604,665

34 Dhaka I:DR 108,975,000

.t5 MTBL Dhaka FDR 108.975.000

l6 M'I'BL Dhaka FDR 108.975,000

? )

BDI'

DUt I

M1'BL

f
F

I

('



31 ODe Bank Dhaka FDR r09,650.000
38 Prcnier Bank Bhairav FDR 10,452,506
l9 Prenier Bank Kuliarchar FDR 10.452.506
40 PubaliBank Panthpath FDR 51,816.696
1l Pubali Bank Tanbazar FDR 50,650.000 50,000,000
42 Rupali Bank Ashuganj FDR t05,9t3.47 6 t02.92t.023
43 Rupali Bank Ramna Corporate FDR 53,151.690 5 t.575.214

RupaliBank Ramna Corporate FDR 99.960.000
45 Rupali Bank Rupali Sadon FDR 299,960.000
,16 Rupali Bank Rupali Sadan ITDR r99,960.000
47 Southea\l Bank Dhaka T'DR 54,,188,000
18 Soudr€asl Bank Dhaka FDR 54.488.000
19 Trust Bank Kakrail I;DR 10.368.000
50 Trust Bank Karwan Bazar FDR r0,390,500

TorAl in FDR Account 1,433,261,662 J.182,9.19,{0s

--

-
-

-
-

+{



Anner-J(A)&(B)
Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd.

Statement of FDR (For 03 months)
As at 31.12.2020

sl_ I'DR \O,
Nrme of (h.

B.nI Errnch Priociprl Amount
D'y3)

vrlu. oftDR by
mrlurity

DrtG of
FDR

M.turity
drt!

Rrtc of
lnleresl

I 02000r4347257 Asrani Bank Malibas r00,000.000 03( lhrce) 105,953,477 23.t0.20 23.01.21 6.50vo
llA-0 6902 Agrani Bank Purana Paltan 100.000.000 03(Thrce) 99,960,000 01.10.20 ol.0l.2l 6.75yo

3 llA-01t6901 Agrani Bank Purana Paltan 100.000.000 03('l'hree) 99,960.000 01.10.20 0t.01.2t 6.75vo
J ltA-01r6908 Asrani Bank Purana Paltan 100.000,000 03(Three) 99,960,000 t 3.10.20 13.0t.21 6.7 5o/o

5 0t00015910135/020001593019i Agrani Bank Malibag 100,000,000 03(Ttuec) t00.000.000 t 3.10.20 13.0t.21 6.7 50/o

Sub- l otal 500,000,000 s05,833,.177

6 0781500/11784 Janata Bank Abdul Goni Roat 50,000,000 03(Three) 52,996,015 20.t L20 20.02.21 6.500/.
Suh- l'otal 50,000,000 52,996,0r5

01002172r5212/0r002t72t5361 Janata Bank Motijheel, Com. 100.000,000 03(Three) r00.000.000 0t. | 0.20 0t.01.2r '7.000/0

8 0 10021721 505 l/01002t721 5 I 82 Janata Bank Motiiheel. Corp. I00.000.000 03(l hree) 100,000.000 01.10.20 0t.0t.21 1 .000/0
I 01002 l72l46t 5/01002 t72t49t7 Janata Bank Motijheel. Corp I00,000,000 03('fhree) 100.000.000 0l. t0.20 01.01.21 7.00v"
l0 01002 l72l 5522/0t002 172 t5689 Janata BaDk Motiiheel. Com 100,000,000 03(Three) 100,000.000 01.10.20 01.01.21 7.00"/.
lt 010021?215187/0t00217215481 Janata Bank Motiiheel. Corp 100.000,000 03(Three) 100,000,000 01.10.20 01.01.21 1.00/o
t2 0t0021752012 l/0t002 1752035( Janata Bank Motiiheel, Corp 100,000.000 03(]'hree) 100,000.000 t3.10.20 t 3.0 t.21 7.000/"
ll 0t002 l?5205 I t/0t002 1752067t Janata Bank Motiiheel. Corp 100.000.000 03(Three) 100,000.000 E.10.20 13.01.21 7.00vo
l1 0t00217520040/0t002 1752022t JaData Bank Motiiheel, Com r00,000,000 03(Three) 100,000.000 13.10.20 I l.0l.2l 7.000/o
l5 0t00:t7520109/0t0021752046: Janata Bank Motiiheel. Corp r00,000,000 03(Three) 100-000,000 13.10.20 13.0 t.2 r 7.00%
I6 010021?520414/0t0021752062i Janata Bank Motiiheel, Corp 100,000,000 03(Three) 100.000.000 I1. t0.20 13.0 r.2 r 7.000/0

Subjlotal 1,000,000,00{J 1,000,000,000

t1 0128007/48/2/'15/aro I Rupali Bank Ramna Corp 50.000.000 03(Three) 53,153,690 20.t t.20 20.02.21 6.50"/,
18 52640150048l2 Rupali Bank Ashuqani 100,000,000 03(Three) 105.913,476 24.10.20 24.01.2t 6.500/.
t9 0128013149/2|35/625 Rupali Bank Ramna Corp 100,000,000 03(Three) 99,960,000 01.10.20 01.01.21 6.500/"

Suh-1'otal 250,000,000 259,027,166

1,800,000,000 I,E17,856,658

sl. TDR \O, Nrme ofthe
l].n k

Priociprl Amount (Nlonths/
Dnys)

Vrluc ofFDR by
mrlurily

Date of
rDR

Mrturity
dr(c

Rate of
Interesl

I 1629510 AB Bank Bangshal r0,000,000 l2 (Twelve) 32.673.000 06.10.20 06.10.21 7.50v"
Sub-Total 30,000,000 32,673,000

2 0lr688l Agra0i Bank Purana Pallan 200,000,000 12 (Twelve) 200,000,000 04.08.20 04.08.2 r 7.00%
Sub-'folal 200,000,000 200,000,001,

3 ?t000t80276 DBH Finance I lcad Ollllce t00,000,000 l2 (Twelve) I I1.812.300 05.08.20 '7 .500/0
.l 710001802?7 DBH Firance Head Office r00.000,000 l2 (Twelve) I I 1,812,300 05.08.20 05.08.21 7.50v"
5 71000t80278 DBH Finance Head Ollice r00.000.000 l2 (Twelve) I I 1,8t2.300 05.08.20 05.08.2t 1.500/.
6 ? t000180279 DBH Finance I'lead Office 100.000,000 12 (Twelve) r I t,8t2,300 05.08.20 05.08.2 t 7.500/o
-7

71000t80282 DBH Finance Head Office r00.000.000 l2 (Twelve) I 1t,8t2,300 05.08.20 05.08.21 '7.500/0

Sub- l'ot.l 500,000,000 559,061,500

8 0800887 (45ll6) Exirn Bank Ltd Shantinagar 20,000.000 06 (Six) 2t,37I,810 I4.10.20 14.04.2t 6.000/o

Subrl-otal 20,000,000 2l,J71,E70

00ll97]/r/r852 ICB Head Ol'fice 100.000,000 l2 (Twelve) 110,896,550 Dro8.20 8.00%
l0 00 ll9?3/l/1854 ICB Head Ot'tice 100,000.000 l2 (Twelve) . l t0,896,550 05.08.20 05.08.21 8.00%

II
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Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd.
Statement of FDR (For 03 more than months)

As at 31.t2.2020
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il 0011974/t/1855 ICIJ Head Oflice 100,000.000 l2 (Twelve) I10,896,550 05.08.20 05.08.21 8.00o/o
t2 00119?5/t/t856 ICB Head Oftice 100.000,000 l2 (Twelve) I10,896,550 05.08.20 05.08.21 8.00%
l3 001 1976/t/1857 ICB Head Office 100.000.000 l2 (Twelve) I10.896.550 05.08.20 05.08.2 r 8.000/o

Sub- lotal 500,000,000 55,1,.t82,750

l+ 0686748/55056809 Janata Bank Motiihcel. Com. 380.000,000 l2 (Twelve) 197.331,881 28.01.20 28.07.21 6.50yo
l5 0781 537/01002 15586761 Janati Llank Abdul Goni Roa( 200,000,000 l2 (Twelve) t99.960,000 03.08.20 03.08.2 r 7.00vo
l6 0781538/01002 t55E684t Janata Bank /\bdul Goni Roa( 100.000,000 l2 (Twelve) 99,960,000 03.08.20 03.08.2 t 7.00vo

680,000,000 697,251,8EJ
t7 Pubali Bank Tanbazar 50,000,000 06 (Six) 50,650.000 29.09.20 29.03.2t 6.00yo

Sub-Total 50,000,000 50,650,000

l8 0184143/35/801 Rupali Bank Rupali Sadan 300,000.000 l2 (Twclve) 299.960.000 04.08.20
I9 0184143/15/802 Rupali Bank Rupali Sadan 200,000,000 l2 (Twelve) t99.960.000 04.08.20 04.08.21 7.000/0

Sub-Total 500,000,000 .t99,920,000

Total (B) 2,180,000,000 2,615,.ll1,001

Grard Total (A+B) .t,280,000,000 4,433,267 ,662

Nirmal Chandm Baroi
Manager (Accounts,

AshugEnj Power Shtion Co. Ltd
Corporate ol|ce. ohaka

+8

izanur Rahman Sarker

Executive oirector (Finance)

Ashuganl Power Station ComPanY Lrd
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